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peace and political process in NI and obviously a session could have wider
application into say the Middle East peace and political process.

To take this forward it would be helpful to explore this with President
Clinton and State, and following their expression of interest/approval, |
would take this forward with the British and Irish Prime Ministers.

Let me know your thoughts.

Best

Shaun

'HA 09/01/2015
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 11:07:38 AM
To: ‘humamabedi

Subject: Print

Attachments: hrc memo n.ireland.cgi 080909.docx . . |SELEASE IN PART

~--- Original Message -----

From: H i ] ! |
To: Doug Band; Huma Abedin; 'cheryl.rnill# <chery!.mil!#

Cc: H2 ——
Sent: Mon Aug 10 10:46:50 2009 .

Subject: Fw: MEMO: N, Ireland/CGI/Pres.Clinton/

I think this is a good idea and see no conflict. -

----- Original Messaqge -----

From: sbwhoeo |<sbwhoeog ] _
To: H; MillsCD@slate.gov <MillsCD@state.gov>; cheryl. rmils . kchéryl.rnfl!#
Sent: Sun Aug 08 09:46:49 2009 ——

Subject: MEMO: N. Ireland/CG|/Pres.Clinton/

CONFIDENTIAL
August 9, 2009

To: Hillary
From: Sid )
Re: N. Ireland forum at CGlI

1. Shaun Woodward, UK Secretary of State for Northern Ireland, suggested a panel at CGl to be conducted by former
President Clinton of British and Irish prime ministers, and perhaps leaders in NI, under the theme of “Implementmg
Peace.”

2. Former President Clinton.has conveyed to me his approval, contingent on approval of the State Department.

3. | have copied below (and attached) Woodward’s letter to me.

-

4. Let me know to move this fdrward.

Dear Sid,

Following our conversations about the CGl, it would be good to try and
explore further now with President Clinton and State the idea for an event
at the CG! for Northern Ireland.

As you know, and very much thanks to the help again of HRC, we hope to be
able to move forward with the final phase of the political process in the
Autumn.

As the CGI coincides with the UN meeting and also the G20, we should explore

the idea of whether we could bring together and participation of both the
British and Irish Prime Ministers under the auspices of the CGI. The theme

HA NAIn1/9nN1K
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could be 'Implementing Peace'. The session would explore the steps for the
peace and political process in NI and obviously a session could have wider-
application into say the Middle East peace and political process.
- To take this forward it would be helpful to explare this with President
. Clinton and State, and following their expression of interest/approval, |
*would take this forward with the British and Irish Prime.Ministers.
Let me know your thoughts.
Best »

Shaun

B AARIAAL IAAAPE .
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me: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> . RELEASE IN
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 11-09 AM PART B5 ‘
To: humamabedin@yahoo.com

Subject: Prnt :

From: Smith, Daniel B

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Mon Aug 10 10:30:54 2009

Subject: 8/10 Senior Staff Meeting

Sensitive But Unclassified

Afghanistan

Nominations and other H issues
e Mike Polt said that the Department has now eclipsed the Bush Administration’s record in terms of first session
confirmation of State nominees with a total of 85 (vice 73 for Bush).

e Mike noted that there are a total of 33 Codels in motion now.

o  Mike said that H is preparing for the 2010-Conference. Jack said in this context that he wants H to alert him and
S early on to allow them to engage on matters they care about, even if some matters appear below the -

threshold for 7t" floor involvement.: This is a new era, he stressed, and he and the Secretary'feel they can be
most useful if they know about problems sooner rather than later, and they are prepared to engage whenever
necessary. He asked H to put together a “cluster” of issues that S and he care most about and develop a
strategy for engagement.

e  Chris Hill will be back in Washington in mid-September to testify before Congres;s. Jack noted that he planned
" to be in Iraq the week before that to review various issues related to the hand-over of DoD responsibilities to
State. )

Honduras
¢ | raised a pending request from OAS for U.S. Milair support for the upcaming OAS Mission to Honduras. Sheba
said she wanted to check with Jim (who is in Guadalajara with the President) whether he supported this. She
subsequently reported that Jim thought this was a good way for us to gain a little ground by showing support for
the mission, but he wanted to make sure we did not refer to this as the Insulza mission', but ratherthe
“Espinosa/OAS Mission.”

Public Affairs

- HA 09/01/2015
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e =

e Robert said he anticipated some questions today about General lones’ weekend interviews where he said we
‘would be willing to talk bilaterally to North Korea, but made it clear this should be in the context of the 6 Party
Talks. Some in the press are seeking to make more of this than'meets the eye.

. L HA 09/01/2018
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From: Abedin, Huma <Abedinbl@state 60v®, |\ qicial watch, Inc. _ RELEASE IN PART
Sent; Tuesday, August 11, 2009 4:24 PM B6

To: humamabedin| |

" Subject: Fw: LISTS
Attach: ]
Print I

From: Hanley, Monica R

TJo: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Aug 11 15:19:57 2009
Subject: LISTS

Hi Huma - most of this is not time sensitive (except a couple of questions from Lauren) but here is a list of
things of questions or pending items that I have for you if you would like to read through. Otherwise, can touch
base with you next week. Thanks!

CALL LIST
Your voicemail is empty but here aré some messages that you might have missed:
1.

2. 8/6/09 INVITE for an IFTAR from HE Sir Nigel Sheunwald, KCMG British Ambassador (via msg from
Dan Fogerty; also in LONGTERM INVITES list)

6.

UESTIONS
L

2.

3. IFTAR photo; From David Helfenbein: “Spoke w Mary Pensabene of PA/PL (my new office) today
and she said that she thought it would be nice idea to have a welcome poster board in the lobby of State
on the night of the IFTAR dinner of HRC from the WH years at [IFTAR. Assuming that you like this
idea, do you have any ideas where we might be able to locate such a picture? Library?” - Let me know if
you want_ me 1o work on this

5. Connie Fails is looking for an answer on the kids tshirts for the library (think you said you were waiting
for answer from lawyers). Let me know if you would like me to forward a copy of the shirt.
6. ‘

' HA 09/01/2015
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SCHEDULING -please let me know if ygy, would like o do, any ﬂ:ghege meelings when you are in office next

week

1.

Lili Fournier from WomenAid Live! wants to schedule a phone call with you to give you an update.
She met you and HRC in Toronto; The organization is focused on International Women’s Day on March
8, 2010 and was established as a commitment at the Clinton Global Initiative. I can send you more
mformatlon on this OK to schedule?

2. Jane DeGraff Sloat re: DRR Projects Funded (per your request)
3\ Archlvmg mtg with Rob, PIR, Lauren, Lona, etc
4. Artin Embassies mtg with Elizabeth Ash
5. Janet Freer & DRR mtg
LONG TERM INVITES ’ -
1| | B6
2. 9/10/09 Iftar at HE Sir Nigel Sheinwald, KCMG British Ambassador @ Ambassador’s Residence
3.
4' I .
5. 10/29/09 Dinner in honor of Michael Smith @ Ambassador of Kuwait Residence
FYI
1.
2
3. Youhave a new mousepad
4,

You should have an answer on China Gifts from Liza this week

- Naindiona T

UNCLASSIFIED U. S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965839 Date 08/26/2016



From; Huma Abedin [Huma@c% emall cﬁoﬂ&by Judicial Watch, Inc. RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Wednesday, August 12 B6

To: 'mark_W._lipperi] |

Subject: - Today

Hey - in abuja and state berry doesn't work here. Hrc wants to call into 4:15 mitchell meeting. Is that ok? B6

4

LIA nOiind innd g
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [Valmorskd@state @oM by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 5:46:23 AM [—_ —
To: Huma Abedin . RELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Re: Berry

When is a good time to talk today for you?

~--- Original Message ---- |

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clmtonema|l com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Jiloty, Lauren C; Hanley, Monica R
Sent: Wed Aug 12 04:38:28 2009

Subject; Berry

State berry doesn't work in abuja.
So email me here.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965953 Date: 08/26/2016
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.From: Huma Abedin [Huma@chintapemalk eemi ) by Judicial Wateh, Inc. :

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 8:42:17 AM [RELEASE IN FULL|
To: ‘shortja@state.gov' '

Subject:

We r early. Can food be there by 2:157?

]

HA NQ/N1/90185
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 005965956 Date 08/26/2016
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' Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASE IN PART
B6

From: Abedin, Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov> &
Sent: Wednesday, August 12,2009 10 23 AM

To: humamabedinl

Subject: Fw: Revised Menu Options

From: Jones, Natalie R

To: Abedin, Huma; Pandith, Farah A
Cc: Zielke, Jessica D

Sent: Wed Aug 12 10:16:50 2009
Subject: Revised Menu Options

Huma/Farah - Please see Iftar menu options below — we will be tasting these next Tuesday. Let me know your thoughts
- thanks!

First Course:
1. Red Lentil Soup with Wild Mushrooms

2. Moroccan Chicken Tagine (with carrots, parsnips, onion, squash, peppers, ginger, saffron, turmeric served over
cous cous)

3. Pumpkin-Butternut Squash Bisque (laced with a hint of curry —no cream)

\

Main Course:

We can pick two options for a dual entrée — a lamb and chicken or a lamb and a fish etc; and mix and match the rice and
veggies. Let me know if you would like to see a beef option as well.

Lamb: )
1. Lamb Chops Two Ways: With fresh herbs and glazed with black turrant sauce AND with mustard/sautéed
bread crumbs ' ' ( '
2. Lamb Tenderloin crusted with Toasted Pepitas — served on a bed of carmelized fruits - plums, figs, apples,
berries and herbs
Chicken:

1. Medallions of chicken breast stuffed with toasted pistachios and a puree of pistachios, Fresh mint, lemon
zest and chopped caramelized figs ' ;
Fish Option:
1. Grilled sea bass
Rice/Grains: .
1. Saffron Rice Pilaf laced with golden raisins with A Curry-Saffron-Cardamom Sauce
2. Basmati Rice with sun-dried blueberries, chopped herbs
3. Mixed Grains with roasted artichokes, wild mushrooms and fresh thyme
Veggnes
Sauteed Red Cabbage and Caraway Seeds
Grilled Red and Yellow Peppers
Grilled Baby Eggplant topped with toasted pine nuts
Herb roasted plum tomatoes filled with baby spinach, chopped dates and toasted pine nuts
Sauteed red and yellow pearjolais
Sugar Snaps
. Potato Cup with a Tradmonal Ratatouille

NV e wN e

HA NQinA4 mn45
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Dessert Options: - Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
1. Rustic Fig Tart — carmelized figs on top of an almond and chocolate filling
2. Pan Seared Apricots and 'Figs with Honey and Lavender served with Tiny Scoops of Ice Cream
3. Grilled Cardamom Pear Torte
4. Chocolate Hazelnut Purse (wrapped in phyllo dough; flourless chocolate cake, chocolate ganache, hazelnut
puree, Chopped dried apricots & apples. Served with tiny scoops of cinnamon-vanilla ice cream and
caramelized hazelnuts) )
Iced Teas: :
1. Ginger Spiked Blackberry Iced Tea
2. Almond Spice Iced Tea
3. Black Currant Iced Tea

Pre-set Snacks on Table:
" Vegetarian & Chicken Samosas

Skewers of Tandoori Chicken with Raita

Hummus/Baba Gannoujh w/ Flatbreads

Sundried Tomatos and Feta

AT ALA IAAA ™

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965957 Da'tg: 08/26/2016 '
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clisgenemaibaesih by Judicial W

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2000 10:58:32 AN 2! VVaten. In: _

To: ‘hanleymr@state.gov’ '

Subject: Re: Berry : [RELEASE IN PART B6|

U can give her this

—--- Original Message —---

From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wed Aug 12 10:39:38 2009

Subject: RE: Berry

Kara Hughes is looking for your personal email address. Can | give her this one or do you still use the{_ ’? ' B6

—---Original Message——-

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 4:38 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Jiloty, Lauren C; Hanley, Monica R
Subject: Berry

State berry doesn't work in abuja.
So email me here.

HA NAIN4IIN1 5
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From:
Sent;
To:

Subject:

Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@s$aleig@W%ia FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Wednesday, August 12, 2009 11:14 AM [RELEASE IN PART
humamabedin@yahoo.com B5

Fw: 8/12 Senior Staff Meeting

From: Smlm Daniel B

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, JaCObJ
Sent: Wed Aug 12 10:33:22 2009

Subject: 8/12 Senior Staff Meeting

Sensitive But Unclassified

;\fghanistan

Merida

Jack raised today’s Washington Post article on Ambassador Eikenberry’s request folr a major increase in
spending on development and civilian reconstruction in Afghanistan next year. PJ indicated he thought that the
story had come out about as well as possible —Jack had been careful not to reject it out of hand, but make it
clear we needed to evaluate the request carefully, a line that a Senate staffer quoted in the article echoed. The
Post article, however, will prompt additional stories. The related articie that DeYoung has been working on with
reference to alleged State/DOD rivalry over civilian staffing is not dead, but PJ says he has arranged for Petraeus
to speak to her.

Initiative

WHA is working on a revision of the 15 percent report, which lim and Jack have not yet seen. Rich Verma said
that Tim Rieser has indicated that Senator Leahy will not block the money in the end, but clearly this issue wil
have an impact on future appropriations. Jim asked Rich to tell Rieser that he is prepared to meet with him,
along with Carlos Pascual and Valenzuela, to discuss the matter further and as a signal of our continued
involvement and good faith. The message will be that we have heard their concerns, that we share them, and
that we will stay on it. Jim noted that the tone of the report should be that this is a work in progress, and that
both presidents at the recent summit meeting agreed to take steps to increase transparency.

Leahy Vetting

Rich reported that Tim Rieser has asked for a status report on Leahy vetting with respect to Israel. The probiem
is that we have nothing to report beyond what has been in the press. [

Colombia

WHA is working on revised guidance with respect to the proposed U.S.-Colombia Defense Cooperation
Agreement. [

President Carter

Pat reported'President Carter is planning another trip into Gaza later this month and the Secret Service is
requesting substantial DS support for this or hoping State will dissuade the former President from going. Pat

NAINAINNA
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said he is going to raise this issue with @182yleq via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Aggrcgriations
e  Pat noted that given the legislative calendar in September, it is likely we will not have an appropriations bill
before the end of the fiscal year and will face the prospect of a Continuing Resolution. Jack said, in that case, we
will have to appeal to OMB for “anomaly treatment” in order to give us what we need for operations in Iraq,

Afghanistan and Pakistan.

Afghanistan/Pakistan Benchmarks

o Rich asked where we stood on the benchmarks. |

Somalia

e Jack said that the meeting yesterday with regard to the OFAC letter and humanitarian assistance to Somalia had
failed to resolve USAID’s concerns. In essence, the OFAC letter referred both to permitted and non-permitted
actions, but also used the term “illegal” in describing any material assistance, even inadvertent, that goes to
terrorist groups. AID will not move forward if that term is used. There will be another meeting today, and Jack
said he is prepared to speak to Stuart Levey if necessary.

* Jim Thessin reported a deal in the UBS case that will likely be announced tomorrow. Both sides seem satisfied.

Kazakhstan

HA NQ/N1IINAE
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From: Abedm, Huma <AbedinH@stat©gtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Wednesday, August 12,2009 11:49 AM . B6
To: humamabedun| ] '

Subject: Print Fw. UNGA events

Attach: DRAFT UNGA SUMMARY 09 docx

B6

From: Wohlers, Paul
To: Abedin, Huma .
Sent: Wed Aug 12 11:41:42 2009
Subject: UNGA events

Hi Humal Hope you’re not too exhausted --- the end is in sight. _

| was wondering about the status of the omnibus UNGA meeting recommendations memo that we worked on the week
before you left. Did the Secretary act an that before you left, or has she looked at it on the trip? We're getting more
recommendations and questions about UNGA events and need to start on a tasker and more definitive schedule, but
need some decisions on events before | can do,that. I've attached the current bare-bones schedule {'ve developed
based on the little information | have so far. Thanks!

pw

Paul D. Wohlers

Deputy Executive Secretary, S/ES
202-647-5302

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965963 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: - Chery! Mills| Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. RELEASE IN PART
Sent: ' Wednesday, August 12, 2009 12:25:02 PM : B6

To: Huma Abedin i )

Subject: Out of Office Re: U got the rahm call too?

" | am traveling overseas and only have intermittent access to my email.
| will return on August 14, '

HA NQ/N1I7N15§
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Com i, heyt0 oG g o e v -
ent: ednesday, August [

To: Huma Abedin _BEL_EASE IN FULL

Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: U got the rahm call too?

1 am out of the country until August 14. | will have intermittent access to email until that time. If you need immediate
assistance, please call Joanne Laszczych at 202-647-5548. If you need me urgently, | can be reached through Slate
Department Ops.

Otherwise, | will respond when | have access to email.

Thank you.
cdm \

HA 09/01/7015
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From: . Abedin, Huma <Abedirﬂ@mmagdm by Judicial Watch, Inc. EE LEASEIN PAﬂ
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 1:18 PM :

To: humamabedid

Subject: Fw: reading for S for trip back -- plan for following up on CFR speech. : B6
Attach: Speech Followup Memo 8 12 09.docx; Multi-partner world appendix (2).docx '
Print

From: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Wed Aug 12 13:00:36 2009

Subject: reading for-S for trip back -- plan for following up on CFR speech.

Huma — we miss youl And we sympathize — this trip sounds like an absolute killer. I'm guessing
you all may collapse for the trip home, but I've been holding this memo until her travels were over.
If she has reading time on the trip back, it would be great if you could give this to her, or at least
over the weekend or before my mtg w/ her next week. T have sent copies to jake and Cheryl and
jack and jim as well — what I propose is broader than just things I would do. AM

Anne-Maric Slaughter
Director of Policy Planning
U.S. Department of State
(202) 647-2972

H™ neind /2018
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965978 Date: 08/26/2016
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IRELEASE IN FULL]|

Appendix: Cominee ptdOy on adtMdticpartner world”

“Clinton: U.S. Urges ‘Multi-Partner World’”, by Glenn Kessler, Washington
Post, July 16

S

“The Obama administration is attempting to build a ‘multi-partner world” in which
governments and private groups work collectively on common global problems
and in which the United States does not shun dialogue with its adversaries,
Secretary of State Hillary Rodham Clinton said yesterday.”

“The Making of an Iran Policy,” by Roger Cohen, New York Times
Magazine, August 2 '

“Indeed, what looms for the Obama administration is a core test, over Iran, of its
new foreign-policy doctrine. This was defined by Hillary Clinton as follows: ‘We
will lead by inducing greater cooperation among a greater number of actors and
reducing competition, tilting the balance away from a multipolar world and toward
a multipartner world.’ But for all Obama’s efforts to multipartner — by reviving the
relationship with Russia and a similar outreach to the Chinese - it is far from clear

" that Moscow and Beijing do not still see America’s Iran problem as a useful tool in
building a multipolar world less dominated by Washin gton

“Clinton Opens Key China Talks: Time for a ‘Multlpartner’ World”, by
Martin Crut Singer, Huffington Post, July 27

“U.S.: Clinton Seeks ‘Multi-Partner World’, Warns Iran on Time”, by Jim
Lobe, Inter-Press Servce, July 15

“In her first comprehensive policy address since becoming secretary of state nearly

. six months ago, Hillary Clinton Wednesday called for a ‘multi-partner’ — as
opposed to a ‘multi-polar’ — world’ and defended President Barack Obama’s policy
of engagement with adversaries, including Iran.” '

“The New Rules: Clinton’s Blueprint for a Multi-Partner World,’; by
Thomas P_’M. Barnett, World Politics Review, July 20

“Last week’s major policy address by Secretary of State Hillary Clinton was as
noteworthy for the strategic concepts she dismissed as for the ones she embraced.
Clinton provided Americans with a strong sense of how she plans to conduct U.S.

LA NQINAI2N1R
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“foreign policy: not merely asCtiigshdigpehsibieartion’ trat assumes international
leadership, but rather as the global rule-set convener that aggressively builds
partnerships across a strategic landscape pulsating with rising players — both state
based and transnational. In doing so, Secretary Clinton explicitly rejected the
emerging — and yet painfully antiquated — conventional wisdom that portrays a '
world inevitably divided into antagonistic poles. The shift in vision is both
profound and important.”

“'Multi-partner world’ a singular fantasy,” Trudy Rubin, Boston Herald,
July 26 '

“We will lead by inducing greater cooperation,” Clinton said, and by promoting ‘a
"multi-partner world:” ... A ‘multi-partner world” may be desirable, but it’s not '
inevitable, and it won’t be a panacea. The term may suffice as a concept, but as a
policy framework, it falls short.”

“Was Hillary sensible, or just deceitful?” Rami G. Khouri, The Daily Star
(Lebanon), July 18

“Most of what Clinton said was sensible and predictable, revolving around the
main theme that the United States would not try to play balance-of-power politics
around the world, but rather would try to build a ‘multi-partner world’ in which
governments and private gfoups work collectively on common global problems or
threats. If translated into policy, this gesture by the Obama administration could be
historic.”

- st am

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965982 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clienemaib gl by Judicial Watch, Inc. -

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 3:39:38 AM [ELEASE IN PART
To: H B6 :

CC: H2

Subject: Re: Followup !

- -yes there is always a record of who attends bilats with you. Both in dc and on the road.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: 'abedinh@state.gov' <abedinh@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Cc H2

Sent: Wed Aug 12 17:16:54 2009

Subject: Followup

Is there a record of who attends the bilat mtgs 1 hold?

H

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965987 Date:
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clhtttnestaiiadf@IA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sent. Thursday, August 13, 2009 7 19 05 AM

To: H: "MillsCD@state.gov RELEASE IN PART
cc: ‘ValmoroLJ@state gov' : B6

Subject: Re: Time with S

Yes 500pm. Lona I1s all over this one

-—-- Original Message --— | .

From' H : N \
To' 'millscd@state gov' <millscd@state gov> !

Cc: 'ValmorolLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state gov>, Huma Abedin )

Sent. Thu Aug 13 04 03.28 2009

Subject Re: Time with S

| think Lona already confirmed swearing in for Monday I'd also be happy to see him then too Huma will check

—-- Onginal Message --—-

From. Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state gov>
To: H

Sent' Thu Aug 13 03:55 08 2009

Subject: Fw Time with S

Fyi

From' Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) .

To: Mills, CherylD | . -
Sent. Wed Aug 12 16.12'14 2009

Subject: Time with S .

Cheryl -

Well, | finally made it Quite a start to be able to nde in with the President in AF1 and then roll into meetings with Calderon and
the leadership of the Mexican government. | will spend this week In Mexico | will be back next week to pack out, but will also
follow up on a number of other issues while | am there

| wanted to ask If you thought it might be possible to get a bit of ime with the Secretary. There are two requests going through
the system One is for a formal swearing In | understand that she has one swearing In at 4:00 on Monday in the Ben Frankiin
room, so one option would be if she could do the same for me in the Treaty Room at 4.30. | know this 1s short notice — this has

[been one of those cases where plannina has alluded us |
|

The second request I1s for a meeting with the Secretary ) would very much appreciate the chance to go over priorities moving
forward, as well as provide a few Initial observations

Sorry to have to bother you with this, If it were not for the short imeframe and|
ﬂ would not want to trouble you with this kind of thing.

Many thanks,

Carlos

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965989 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: * Reines, Philippe | [reinesp@satatei@®dIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. S
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 4:49:26 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin B6

cC: Cherylmills{

Subject: Re: damn this is good...

Breaking News: "Missing Ship Reported Seen Off Cape Verde Islands”
B6

We could have done a pirate event!

—--- Original Message —--

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe |; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Cc:'cherylmilld
Sent: Fri Aug 14 16:38:44 2009
Subject: Fw: damn this is good...

We should figure out how to distribute this. Thx for a great trip! '

—--- Qriginal Message —---

From: Burns Strider | - |

To: H; mmoore] |
Sent: Thu Aug T3 18:52:40 2009

Subject: damn this is good...

The first sentence sets the tone for a great piece... that first sentence has something for everyone: pride in America,
empathy for do-gooders and a hard line for the hard-nosed patriots... "but Africa got one anyway."

http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5j8RY J FZuXng_LYZpeUQ.NwasSagDQAZSQDOO

Preaching reform, Clinton wins African hearts
By DONNA BRYSON'(AP) — 1 hour ago

- JOHANNESBURG — In Liberia, Hillary Clinton brought out the crowds despite torrential rain. in Congo, she came away
deeply shaken from a meeting with rape victims. Kenya's prime minister said Africa didn't need lectures from the West
about democracy, but Africa got one anyway.

At home, the U.S. secretary of state's visit may have been overshadowed by the aftermath of her husband's mission to
North Korea to bring home two imprisoned U.S. journalists. But on her seven-nation Africa tour, ending Friday with a
stopover in the West African island republic of Cape Verde, she made one splash after another.

Coupled with Barack Obama's visit last month, the two trips to Africa were the earliest into an administration by any
secretary of state or president, underlining Washington's pledges to pay more attention to the continent.

In the U.S., the headline-making moment of the trip was her testy response to a question about Bill Clinton. But in Africa, it
quickly became a footnote. What people wanted to hear was support for democracy, clean government and ending its
many civil wars.

Clinton's ambitious itinerary resembled those of China's foreign minister, who makes extensive annual tours of his
country's allies on the continent. But where China tends to sidestep the issues of corruption democracy, Clinton
confronted them head-on.

Kenyan Prime Minister Raila Odinga, speaking hours before Clinton arrived, said Africa did not need to be lectured about
democracy. After they met, she did just that. "The absence of strong and effective democratic institutions has permitted
ongoing corruption, impunity, politically motivated violence and a lack of respect for a rule’of law," Clinton said. "These
conditions ... are continuing to hold Kenya back."

LIA NOINAINNAA
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Odinga switched to a more conciliatory tonesayirguAliican 6ountiies! vostshleaen from Clinton’s example when she
conceded defeat to Obama during the U.S. presidential primaries.
1

"That is a lesson Africa needs to learn seriously,” he said. "'In Africa, in many countries, elections are never won, they are
only rigged. The losers never accept that they lost. If we do this, we will be able to develop democracy truly in the African
continent." . . .

In Angola, she told Foreign Minister Assuncao Afonso dos Anjos that his country needed to write a new constitution,
prosecute human rights crimes and hold a proper presidential election. :

“So, Mr. Minister, we have our work cut out for us,” she said.

And in Nigeria, Africa’s biggest oil producer, she said "the disconnect between Nigeria's wealth and its poverty is a failure
of governance at the federal, state and local fevel.”

To Africa’s reformers, often an embattled minority, these were héartening words.

Emma Ezeazu, who campaigns for free and fair elections in his native Nigeria, said Clinton's visit showed that U.S.
officials "are becoming more pro-active in their relationship with Nigeria, in particular on the subject of governance and
democracy. They are paying more attention."

Tiseke Kasambala, a Johannesburg-based researcher for Human Rights Watch, commended her grasp of human rights
abuses in Africa — not just the headline-makers, like Zimbabwe and Congo, but the lesser publicized offenders such as
Angola. i

In Goma, a Congo town in a region ravaged by gang rapes amid continuing fighting between army and rebels, Clinton
announced $17 million in American aid to help the victims.

She toured a squalid camp of 18,000 refugees and heard one of them tell her, "We really want to return home, that's why
we are asking America to help stop the fighting."

“That's why I'm here," Clinton replied. "l want you to be able to go home."

In Cape Town, South Africa, big, joyous crowds turned out for her ata housing project. In Liberia, founded in 1847 by
freed American slaves, rain-drenched crowds waved U.S. and Liberian flags at Clinton's motorcade.

The crowds in Nigeria and Angola were fewer, but community and religious leaders seemed excited just to be with Clinton
and be heard by her. )

Nancy Kachingwe, a Malawian with the development group ActionAid, applauded Clinton's "very strong emphasis around
women's rights." ‘

Some of former President George W. Bush's Africa inifiatives, particularly on AIDS, have been widely praised in Africa.
But there were also sharp differences over world trade, global warming, and over the Bush administration's anti-terrorism
strategy. .

Washington wants to buy Africa's oil and gain access to its markets, and fears instability in places like Somalia could fuel
anti-U.S. terrorism. Clinton won points by stressing that as the U.S. pursues its interests, it sees the virtue of "working with
and listening to our friends and allies, and creating not a muitipolar world, but a multi-partner world." '

Kachingwe said what matters now is the follow-up.

"There will be a positive impact" from Clinton's trip, she said. "But somewhere along the way, we do need to see ... what's
going to come to keep the momentum going.”

Burns Strider

Founding Partner

LIA NQIN4IONA4 5
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

The Eleison Group . \

www eleisongroup.com
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From: Reines, Philippe | [reinesp@iiate-00]A by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 5:00:00 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: damn this is good...
RELEASE IN PART
Consider it done B6

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com’ <hdr22@clintonemail.com>; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe |;
‘Huma@clintonemail.com' <Huma@clintonemail.com> _

Cc: ‘cheryl.millg B
Sent: Fri Aug 14 16:50:41 2009 . ’
Subject: Re: damn this is good...

Agree - philippe?!

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe |; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Cc: ‘cheryl.mills_ -

Sent: Fri Aug 14 16:38:44 2009
Subject: Fw: damn this is good...

We should figure out how to distribute this. Thx for a great trip!

----- Original Message -----

From: Burns Strider| —

To: H; mmoore| _ |
Sent: Thu Aug 13 18:52:40 2009

Subject: damn this is good...

The first sentence sets the tone for a great piece... that first sentence has something for everyone: pride in America,
empathy for do-gooders and a hard lin€ for the hard-nosed patriots... “but Africa got one anyway.”

http://www.google.com/hostednews/ap/article/ALeqM5j8RYJFZuXpCg_LY2peUQNwQxsSagD9A289D00

Preaching reform, Clinton wins African hearts
By DONNA BRYSON (AP) - 1 hour ago

JOHANNESBURG — In Liberia, Hillary Clinton brought out the crowds despite torrential rain. In Congo, she came away
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

Coupled with Barack Obama's visit last month, the two trips to Africa were the earliest into an administration by any-
secretary of state or president, underlining Washington's pledges to pay more attention to the continent.

in the U.S., the headline-making moment of the trip was her testy response to a question about Bill Clinton. But in Africa, it
quickly became a footnote. What people wanted to hear was support for democracy, clean government and ending its
many civil wars. :

Clinton's ambitious itinerary resembled those of China's foreign minister, who makes extensive annual tours of his
country's allies on the continent. But where China tends to sidestep the issues of corruption democracy, Clinton -

LA naiINn4idnA4 5
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confronted them head-on. " Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Kenyan Prime Minister Raila Odinga, speaking hours before Clinton arrived, said Africa did not need to be lectured about
democracy. After they met, she did just that. "The absence of strong and effective democratic institutions has permitted
ongoing corruption, impunity, politically motivated violence and a lack of respect for a rule of law," Clinton said. "These
conditions “ are continuing to hold Kenya back." .

Odinga switched to a more conciliatory tone, saying African countries could learn from Clinton's example when she
' conceded defeat to Obama during the U.S. presidential primaries.

“That is a lesson Africa needs to leam seriously," he said. "In Africa, in many countries, elections are never won, they are
only rigged. The losers never accept that they lost. If we do this, we will be able to develop democracy truly in the African
continent.”

In Angola, she told Foreign Minister Assuncao Afonso dos Anjos that his country needed to write a new constitution,
prosecute human rights crimes and hold a proper presidential election.

"So, Mr. Minister, we have our work cut out for us," she said.

And in Nigeria, Africa's biggest oil producer, she said "the disconnect between Nigeria's wealth and its poverty is a failure
of governance at the federal, state and local level.”

To Africa's reformers, often an embattled minority, these were heartening words.

Emma Ezeazu, who campaigns for free and fair elections in his native Nigeria, said Clinton’s visit showed thatU.S.
officials "are becoming more pro-active in their relationship with Nigeria, in particular on the subject of governance and
democracy. They are paying more attention." :

Tiseke Kasambala, a Johannesburg-based researcher for Human Rights Watch, commended her grasp of human rights
abuses in Africa — not just the headline-makers, like Zimbabwe and Congo, but the lesser publicized offenders such as
Angola.

In Goma, a Congo town in a region ravaged by gang rapes amid continuing fighting between army and rebels, Clinton
announced $17 million in American aid to help the victims.

She toured a squalid camp of 18,000 refugees and heard one of them tell her, “We really want to return home, that's why
we are asking America to help stop the fighting." .

“That's why I'm here," Clinton replied. "l want you to be able to go home."

In Cape Town, South Africa, big, joyous crowds turned out for her at a housing project. In Liberia, founded in 1847 by
freed American slaves, rain-drenched crowds waved U.S. and Liberian flags at Clinton’s motorcade.

The crowds in Nigeria and Angola were fewer, but community and religious leaders seemed excited just to be with Clinton
and be heard by her.

Nancy Kachingwe, a Malawian with the development group ActionAid, applauded Clinton's "very strong emphasis around
women's rights."

1
Some of former President George W. Bush's Africa initiatives, particularly on AIDS, have been widely praised in Africa.
But there were also sharp differences over world frade, global warming, and over the Bush administration’s anti-terrorism
strategy.

Washington wants to buy Africa's oil and gain access to its markets, and fears instability in places like Somalia could fuel
anti-U.S. terrorism. Clinton won points by stressing that as the U.S. pursues its interests, it sees the virtue of "working with
and listening to our friends and allies, and creating not a multipolarworld, but a multi-partner world."

Kachingwe said what.matters now is the follow-up. '

"There will be a positive impact” from Clinton's trip, she said. "But somewhere along the way, we do need to see ... what's
going to come to keep the momentum going."

LIA ANINAINAA
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Burns Strider
Founding Partner

The Eleison Group

www .eleisongroup.com
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From: jake. sulllvanlj d via

Sent Saturday, August 15, 2000 11:45:33 A 2 % Heteh Ine

H , AUl

To: premesl B6 IRELEASE IN PART B6
CcC: H; CDM; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: AAR

Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone with SprintSpeed

----- Original Message--—--

From: "PIR" <preines| |

Date: Sat, 15 Aug 2009 12:51:16
To: Jake Sullivan]_ - |

Cc: Evergreen<HDR22@clintonemail.com>; CDM<cheryl.miIis| Huma Abedin<Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: AAR )

Jake, when you can, | think | speak for the group when | say that we'd like and After Action Report on last night's date with
Dr. Senkler - especially curious if your plan to transition from the initial expanded group to a more restricted bilateral
meeting worked as planned.

And while I'm writing, here is about the most straightforward piece about HRC ever written in the NY Times - with this
classic line: "...a Liberian man with a long wooden horn followed her around most of the vusut blowing out loud funny
noises whenever she said something striking."

Clinton Ends Africa Tour, Vowing to Stay Involved
By JEFFREY GETTLEMAN :

The New York Times

Published: August 15, 2009

SANTA MARIA, Cape Verde - After a grueling seven-nation, 11-day trip, Secretary of State Hillary Rodham Clinton
wrapped up her'Africa tour on Friday by reaffirming her promise to renovale American relations with the continent.

"I leave Africa after this remarkable trip even more committed," Mrs. Clinton said before leaving Cape Verde.

"] have seen the joy and energy Africans have, evidenced not just by the boogieing, but by the hard work and
perseverance,” she said, referring to a recent comment from her husband, former President Bill Clinton, that she knew
how to "boogie" with African dancers.

"And we've seen the worst humanity can do to itself,” she added, presumably referring to Congo, where Mrs. Clinton met
victims of a brutal civil war that just does not seem to end.

Mrs, Clinton seemed satisfied that she had accomplished her mission: strengthening American relations with crucial allies
on the continent, like Nigeria and South Africa, and sending a message of "tough love,” as she called i, 10 nations like
Kenya and Congo.

Over all, she said, the United States wants to work more closely with African nations as a partner, not simply as a patron
or dispenser of aid. In exchange, she said, African leaders must deliver democracy and good government.

Mrs. Clintan vowed to stay on top of Africa, even after she gets back to Washington, closely monitoring the issues she
addressed on her tour. She also pointed to Cape Verde, a set of palm-studded islands best known for their beaches and
enormous tourist hotels, as an example of what good leadership can do.

"This is possible," she said. "You create not just economic growth but a sense of human dignity and possibility."

Kenya. South Africa. Angola. Congo. Nigeria. Liberia. And finally Cape Verde. Mrs. Clinton saw with her own eyes some

ANINA INNA q
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of Africa's most promising countries - and sosagrefiitsarashtegublediangsidn, ikRnya, she pushed for the government to
prosecute perpetrators of the postelection violence last year. In South Africa, the big issue was Zimbabwe and how the
South African government should do more to help ease the crisis there.

In Angola, the theme was good governing practices and oil, a strategic concern of the United States given the many
inroads China has made there and elsewhere in Africa in its hunger for natural resources. In Congo, Mrs. Clinton was
passionate about the need to end the nation's rape epidemic.

"The secretary's visit to the heart of the world's deadliest war zone in eastern Congo was a potential game-changer for
that conflict," said John Prendergast, a founder of the Washington-based Enough project. "Her commitment to addressing
root causes such as the conflict minerals that power our electronics in’dustry was a refreshing contrast to the usual
disaster sympathy tourism of visiting dignitaries.”

"Now," he added, "comes the hard part: making good on the promises and living up to the high expéctations engendered
by her visit." ' .

In Nigeria, Mrs. Clinton pressed for electoral changes, In Liberia, she praised the country's president, Ellen Johnson
Sirleaf, the only woman in Africa to be elected head of state.

The Liberian visit had a special warmth, almost like a meeting of long-lost cousins. Liberia was founded in the 19th
century by freed American slaves, and the country's flag, the people's names and even the police uniforms with plastic-

* brimmed hats were all reminiscent of the American versions. Mrs. Clinton received possibly her most exuberant welcome
there, and a Liberian man with a long wooden horn followed her around most of the visit, blowing out loud funny noises
whenever she said something striking.

"l love that - the horn < ] want to take that guy with me wherever | go," she said.

In Cape Verde, Mrs. Clinton seemed to have few bones to pick. For once, she said, she had a cheat sheet on a country
that included a list of far more positives than negatives. The country has fewer than 500,000 people and has escaped the
turmoil that has engulfed so much of Africa. The all-inclusive, poolside buffet resorts here feel like something found in
Cancun or the Bahamas.

Mrs. Clinton called Cape Verde "a model of democracy and economic progress in Africa."

On Friday, just as she had at every stop, she started her speech by saying, "I bring you greetings from President Obama."

She calied him a "son of Africa" and said that under the Obama administration, the United States was determined to help
Africa reach its promise.

R

- ' ' HA na/n1/9n15
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iom: Huma Abedin [H“ma@ggg@ﬂg_g’ﬁé&;ﬁﬂ by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2

To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov [EELEASE IN FULL]
Subject: Re: Africa Bureau

Done

—-- Original Message -----

From: H

To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Sat Aug 15 21:08:11 2009

Subject: Africa Bureau

1 should visit to thank them Mon or Tues.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966010 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [Vaima@plad@statergoxdby Judicial Watch, Inc. _ .
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2009 9:07:16 AM RELEASE IN FULL|
To: H; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Schedule

We couldldo 2pm on Tuesday at the White House immediately following"your weekly meeting with POTUS.

----- Original Message ----- R

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@glintonemail.com>
Sent: Sat Aug 15 20:26:20 2009

Subject; Schedule

Tom Donilon wants to meet w me preferably Monday or, if not, Tuesday either at State or at the WH. What times work so
| can tell him? .

' . HA Na/N1/2n15
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966012 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail . .
Sent: Sunday, -August 16, D00 oS URRIA by Judiial Wateh, Inc. .
To: : 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov'; Huma Abedin \ IRELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Tomorrow and Tuesday .

May | pls get drafts for each day?

P B A G A

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966013 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: | H [HDR22@clintonematbgemakd via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. : :
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2009 6 54:35 PM , [RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Still 9pm wheels up?

Ok see you then.,

—-- Original Message —---

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Aug 16 18:54:17 2009
Subject: Re: Still 9pm wheels up?

Ok for me. Was just going to me u at house.

—-—- Original Message —--

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Aug 16 16:17:54 2009
Subject: Re: Still 9pm wheels up?

Yes—is that ok for you? Should | meet you at airport?

—-- Original Message —---
From; Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Aug 16 15.26:49 2009
Subject: Still 9pm wheels up?

M* NA/N1I901K
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“"Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASE IN PART

B6
From: Hyma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: . Monday, August 17, 2009 6:26:19 PM
To: Jill Catling (NY); Justin Cooper; Doug Band, JCoopea{ |
Subject: RE:
i just had a long talk with our consul general in bermuda ' B6

can you guys get on a quick conf call right now? ill call the usss lead. do you guyus have a numebr we could use?

From: Jill Callmg NV

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2009 3:02 PM
To: Huma Abedin; Justin Cooper; Doug Band, JCooper|
Subject: RE:

Looks as if there are 3 tropical storms and one hurricane - the storms

are Claudette heading towards the pan handle, Ana heading toward Cuba,
Bill - the closest threat headed towards Bahamas by Friday and hurricane
Guillermo which seems to be stuck in the Carribean in next 5 days - see
www.nhc.noaa.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto: Huma@chmonemall com) i
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2009 1:55 PM

To: Jill Catling (NY); Justin Cooper; Doug Band;

"JCoopef
Subject:

Do we have any hurricane updates?

HA nain4ion4 5
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemadis@med via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 7:05:15 AM [RELEASE IN FULL|
To: Huma Abedin ’

Subject: Re: Will meet you at office after biden breakfast.

Ok

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Tue Aug 18 06:19:08 2009

Subject: Will meet you at office after biden breakfast.

HA Namn119n15
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 2015 06322 Doc No. C05966065 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@gjiptanemaitsmb,y Judicial watch, Inc. RELEASE IN FULL]|
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 10:03:44 AM ’

To: Doug Band

Subject: RE: ‘

i have to find out
will be a desk officer

From: Doug Band

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 12:20 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: .

Who deals with panama for you?

A NQINA DN 5

u
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From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state gawOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 12:52:58 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: . H; Huma Abedin \ B6

Subject: RE: Hey boss... from Kay Warren... -

ok

----- Original Message----- '

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com} " )
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 12:30 PM

To: Huma Abedin; Jiloly, Lauren C

Subject: Fw: Hey boss... from Kay Warren. ..

PIs print three copies of this for me.

----- Original Message -----
From; Burns Striden?

To:H

Sent: Tue Aug 18 11:52:56 2009 .
Subject: Hey boss... from Kay Warren...

| haven't told Kay | would be able to share this... once you read thru if you want me to do anything, any follow, upju'st let
me know.... ’

From: Kay Warren| ]
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2009 11:07 PM

To: Burns Strider . '

Subject: Would you read this?

Hi Burns,

I received the email below from Lyn Lusi, a highly trained and experienced program administrator with HEAL Africa
(Congo). .| tried to line her up to be a speaker at the Global Summit that Hillary attended, but we were unable to book her
due to scheduling issues. She's not some random, run-of-the-mill aid worker; she's really, really special, having set up
the fistula hospital and teaching hospital in Goma with her husband, Dr. Jo Lusi. Lyn sent me this email and requested |
“do what | can” to encourage Hillary to empower the indigenous physicians and trained personnel in this hospital rather
than bring in dutside partners to start something new. ' ‘ '

Blessings to you,

Kay

From: Lyn Lusi

. ' HA NQIN1I9Nn45
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. .

Posted At: Sunday, August 16, 2009 3:21 AM

Posted To: Kay Warren i ‘ '
Conversation: Suggested letter for follow up to Mrs Clinton’s visit to HEAL Africa
Subject: Suggested letter for follow up to Mrs Clinton's visit to HEAL Africa

This is Lyn Lusi writing to you from HEAL Africa in Goma and your address comes from the business card you left me
when you visited us. You may have heard that Secretary of State Mrs Clinton and Ambassador Ms Verveer came to
HEAL Africa on Tuesday 11th August. The visit went very well, and the organisation was impeccable, so she could
achieve her objectives. While in our Conference Centre, she announced a package of aid to Congo to fight Gender

Based Violence. .

First she congratulated HEAL Africa on the excellent work we are doing; then she announced a deal betwe
the Norwegian Government to build a state of the ar fistula and teaching hospital in.Goma.

She must have been aware of the shock and discouragement of all our staff. In effect she was saying:

en the US and

“Your excellent work is not really excellent at all, and we will work with the Norwegians to replace you in North Kivu."

1 seriously believe she was not properly briefed, because of some remarks she made as she was leaving.

This is now a request to you, and if possible, other members of the your organisation, if you wouid be sa kind as to
contact them. Nothing is set in stone, and politicians respond to pressure from their friends and constituencies. We
believe that wise use of funds means building capacity among local organisations that have already proved that they can

do the work, and sustain their efforts, rather than starting something new.

’

A
| am attaching below a letter like the one we have written to Mrs Clinton and a similar one to Ambassador Verveer. If you
think it is appropriate, we are requesting you to write a similar letter to both of them. We are hoping that focal Congolese
organisations will not be excluded from these resources to build local capacity on the foundations of what is being done

already.

With kind regards.

Lyn Lusi

Lyn Lusi
Program Manager HEAL Africa
L S

www.healafrica.org

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department 6f State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966068 Da
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Avenue des Ronds Points 111, Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Goma, North Kivu, Democratic Republic of Congo

Te: h r

Internationat Mail; BP 540 Gisenyi, Rwanda

SUGGESTED LETTER

Secretary of State Mrs Hillary Clinton

U.S. Depanment of State
2201 C Street NW
Washington, DC 20520

Goma, 11th August 2009

Dear Mrs Clinton,

/We..... followed with interest reports of your visit to Goma on 11th August 2009, where you convened 3 meeting of
Congolese actors in the fight against Gender Based Violence at HEAL Africa training center. The commitment of the
people of the United States to working alongside Congolese associations for peace and human rights is heartening, after
16 years of endless war.

We congratulate you for this pioneering visit which gave a voice to Congolese community based organizations, who are
often overpowered by intemational actors. We sincerely hope that the US government and USAID will take the next step
in working alongside community based organizations in Eastern Congo.

After studying the announcement of the package of assistance that Is being prepared to contribute to-ﬂghting Gender
Based Violence in the east of Congo, we are mystified to hear that the United States and the Norwegian government have
qecided to build for North Kivu a centre of excelience for training doctors in fistula repair and care of mothers.

According to good development principles, outside assistance builds on what is already in place and functioning well,
developing proven capacity and giving local actors the additional tools they need 1o do a better job.

' ' HA NA/N1/9015§
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As friends and supporters of HEAL Africa fapsransuyearsowekoowdbahthisshospital has pioneered fistula repair in North
Kivu and Maniema provinces since 2002, when no one else was interested in caring for women with fistula. They have
four experienced surgeons trained in Addis Ababa fistula hospital, and have performed over 1600 fistula surgeries. HEAL
Africa has a wide network of community based workers to identify and support patients coming and returning. HEAL
Africa's surgical teams perform outreach surgery in North Kivu and Maniema provinces in local general hospitals, linked at
the same time with in-service training of local staff, and referring only the most complicated cases to Goma. These -
services are recognized by reputable agencies since the United States through IRC, through UNICEF and through
Engenderhealth, has invested in HEAL Africa staff, equipment and infrastructure over the past five year. The Spanish
Embassy has supported HEAL Africa's prevention of fistula initiatives over the past four years, through their wide-reaching
Safe Motherhood program, working through local associations of mothers-to-be for maternity insurance and access to
safe deliveries. . .

HEAL Africa has a clearly defined place within the govemment medical system of North Kivu where they are recognized
as the tertiary referral hospital of the province. Thus they are a recognized clinical training centre of the Medical Facuity
of the University of Goma, offering the first two years of accredited clinical specialization in Pediatrics, Obstetrics and
Gynecology, Family Medicine, Surgery and Orthopedics.

HEAL Africa is a Congolese not for profit association which has completely rebuilt itself after total destruction by the
volcano, with assistance from many friends in USA and around the world. They have a state of the art surgical suite, but
the buildings hastily erected in the aftermath of the volcano are inappropriate for the quality of care they wish to offer to
patients: they deserve better. )

We wish to request that the State Department give assistance to HEAL Africa to increase the quality of their services and

“training capacity through the newly announced package of financial aid. We would like to ask you to fund the construction
of the three storey building which is the final stage of reconstruction of the hospital after the catastrophe of the volcano in
January 2002. The second floor of this building will be entirely devoted to women'’s fistula services; and the whole
hospital is devoted to teaching and preparing Congolese doctors to give excellent service in the most underserved areas
of Congo. '

Many visitors from the US Embassy in Kinshasa, from USAID in Washington and Nairobi, the Secretary General of the
United Nations Mr Ban Ki Moon, Ms Rice from the Security Council, US senators and deputies, and a great number of
aides from your government have visited HEAL Africa and have come away enchanted by a hospital of excellence run
entirely by Congolese staff of the highest caliber. They are hoping that, through your visit, you will be able to advocate for
the physical plant that will enable them to serve their patients even better than before, and train the next generation of
doctors in an environment where it is possible to practice excellent medicine.

We remain, respectfully,

Yours sincerely,

LIA NGINAINNA 5

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966068 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Abedin, Huma <Abedi nbi@8taf0ig@0¥A by Judicial Watch, Inc. RELEASE IN PART‘

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 7°55 PM BE |

To: . humamabedin( ]

Subject: Fw: Draft UNGA schedule

Attach: DRAFT UNGA SUMMARY 09 docx _ ; - B6
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From: Wohlers, Paul

To: Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona ]

Cc: Smith, Daniel B; Sun, Douglas L; Beale, Courtney A Kramer, Scandola, JoAnn E

Sent: Tue Aug 18 19:44:31 2009 . .

Subject: Draft UNGA.schedule ) . ’

Based on today’s meeting and the approved events that resulted, I've put together this very notional schedule
incorporating all the approved events | know about at this time. The “Possible Events” heading is a strawman proposal;
I've tried to group regional events to some extent. | was not sure if the Dutch-proposed event on violence against girls
has been scheduled by them or if we/they are waiting for someone to propose a time; | just leftit TBD on Thurs. 1did
not schedule any events that are pending fur‘ther decisions; you will see that Mon-Wed of the second week are
completely open still.

1"l be back in the office on Monday.
pw

Paul D. Wohlers
Deputy Executive Secretary, S/ES
202-647-5302

118 AAINAIN
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFI8ined via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASE IN FULL|

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for
Iragi Foreign Minister Hoshyar Zebari
Wednesday, August 19, 2009

Purpose of Call: To express your condolences regarding the deaths of Iraqi MFA
personnel in the August 19 attack on the Traqi Foreign Ministry.

o Iwantto personally express my heartfelt condolences to you for the savage
attack on the Iraqi Ministry of Foreign Affairs today and for the tragic loss of so
many Iraqgi lives around Baghdad and particularly at the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs. : : '

e Iremember fondly our meeting at the MFA in April — I was proud to be the first
senior U.S. official to attend a meeting there, and I was deeply saddened to hear
that your Ministry was attacked.

e This is a trying day for Iraqis and the Government of Iraq, but brutal attacks
like these only deepen the need for dedicated Traqi like you and those in your
Ministry, to remain committed to the new Iraq.

e Know that the United States will continue to stand by Iraq as it faces these
challenges.

Background: On Wednesday, August 19, what appears to be a series of VBIED ;
and additional rocket attacks in Baghdad resulted in the bloodiest day in Baghdad '
since the June 30 withdrawal of U.S. forces from urban areas. Although exact ‘
numbers have not been confirmed, media is reporting that approximately 75 people

were killed across Baghdad with over 100 injuries. The most devastating attack

appears to have been against the Iraqi MFA, where a VBIED was exploded in front

of the main gate. Zebari’s Chief of Staff estimated that there were 35-40 fatalities

and up to 40 injuries resulting from this attack, with 70% of the building damaged.

In April, you were the first senior U.S. official to hold a meeting at the MFA.

Deputy Foreign Minister Labid Abbawi, who attended your meeting at the MFA

and who’s wife led your meeting with Iraqi war widows, was reportedly slightly

injured and-quite shaken by the attack. He may have lost a number of staff

members. At this point, we do not know if other senior-ranking MFA officials

were killed or wounded in the attack.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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U.S. response so far: Assistant Secretary Feltman called Ambassador Sumaidaie in
Washington. The White House is considering having the Vice President call Prime
Minister Maliki and/or issuing a statement condemning the attacks.

Call Notes:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

LY R LY.
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Cleared: NEA/FO: RSchlicher
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.@9¥Mined via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. 2 I
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 2:42:15 PM ‘ RELEASE IN PART
To: 'millscd@state.gov' B6

CcC: JilotyLC@state.gov'; Huma Abedin .

Subject: Re: Good news from japan newt

But read down and see that Newt sent to me thru Lauren. How did it get to Valerie and then to you and then to me? I'm copying
huma and lauren to ask if they know.

----- Original Message ---—-

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Wed Aug 19 14:33:49 2009

Subject: RE: Good news from japan newt

She forwarded 'it to me

-—--Original Message---

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 2:25 PM
To: Mills, Cheryl D -

Subject: Re: Good news from japan newt

Why did this message come from Valerie Jaﬁett since Newt sent it to Lauren?

—-- Original Message --—-

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Tue Aug 18 20:55:40.2009

Subject; Fw; Good news from japan newt

Fyi

-—-- Original Message --—
From: Jarrett, Valerie|
To: Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Tue Aug 18 18:27:54 2009

Subject: Fw; Good news from japan newt

Fyi

-—— QOriginal Message --—-
From: Thirdwave2|
To: ‘jilotylc@state.gov' <jilotylc@state.gov>
Sent: Tue Aug 18 17:47:55 2009

Subject: Good news from japan newt

Spending several days in meetings in Japan
Secretary Clinton's visit here made a big impact

President Obama's invitation to Prime Minister Aso as the first white house guest also made a bg impact
I built up the imortance of the new ambassador '

The election aigist 30 will be historic and the Japan Democratic Party will almost cetainly win

It will bé the first clear change of government since 1955-

JOP leaders have begun stressing cooperation and continuity in foreign policy and the US relationship (US alliance has 75%
plus support)

A pattern of alwayvisiting Japan on the way to and from China for the President and sects of state andefense would yield big
emotional dividends in strengthening the alliance

Newt

HA nain1/9n45
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From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC @stategaM]FOIA by Judicial Watch, | :

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2000 2:58:50 PM RELEASE INPART| '
To: Huma Abedin : B6 '
Subject: Re: '

Eleni is |

B6

---- Qriginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@chntonemanl com> . ,
To: Jiloty, Lauren C |
Sent: Wed Aug 19 14:23:17 2009 .

Subject:

What's the number for-eleni?

ANINA INNA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966098 Date 08/26/2016
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From: . Doug Band| Obtained vi FmA by Judicial W.

Sent: Wednesday. August 19, 2008 5.50- 15PN Y Judicial Wateh, inc. gg LEASEINPART
To: Huma Abedin :

Subject: Re Panama

Sure ’

-~-- Original Message -—-

From: Huma Abedin . ) B6
To. Doug Band

Sent: Wed Aug 19 16:51:35 2009

Subject’ Re’ Panama

Both our point people are out on vacation. | can ask someone junior to deal with this?
----- Original Message-——-

From Doug Band

To. Huma Abedin

Sent. Aug 18, 2009 10:37 PM

Subject: Fw: Panama

Would be good to do quickly
Even a call

-—-- Original Message -—-- '
From Christopher|
To 'Doug Band'l
Sent: Mon Aug 17 15:40:56 2009 A .
Subject: Panama “

Doug,

Otto Reich Is arriving in Panama tonite on the matter | discussed
He was hoping to meet with Barbara Stephenson or hér Charge this week.
He has not heard back from her Any "air" support you can give for

' this meeting'would be helpful
Thanks!

Christopher Ruddy
President & CEO -

L ¢ ~
Newsmax Media, Inc.

www.newsmax.com

P.O. Box 20989

West Palm Beach, FL 33416

Tel 561-686-1165__ |

Fax. 561-686-9715

HA 09/01/701
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASE IN PART

B6
From: Doug Band| | ' : B6
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 5:31:47 PM
To: Huma Abedin .

Subject: Re: Panama

He need explain it
Very complicated

—-- Original Message -—--
From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band -

Sent: Wed Aug 19 17:26:34 2009
Subject: Re: Panama

Is this the only email u have? Anything with more info?

—---Qriginal Message------

From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin : )

Sent: Aug 18, 2009 10:37 PM .
Subject; Fw; Panama

Would be good to do quickly
Even & call

—-- Original Message -—--
From: Christopher Ruddy| | ,
To:'Doug Band'[ | . i
Sent: Mon Aug 17 15:40:56 2009

Subject: Panama

Doug,

Oftto Reich is arriving in Panama tonlte on the matter | discussed.
He was hoping to meet with Barbara Stephenson or her Charge this week.
He has not heard back from her. Any “air" support you can give for

this meeting would be helpful.
Thanks!

Christopher Ruddy
President' & CEO
Newsmax Media, Inc.

www.newsmax.com

ANRINAIAnAAE
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P.O. Box 20989 ) Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
West Paim Beach, FL 33416

Tel: 561-686-1165] |

Fax: 561-686-9715

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966277 Date: 08/26/2016
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TheSeeretarysoCalkSiveet for
French Foreign Minister Bernard Kouchner
TBD

. [RELEASE IN FULL

Purpose of Call: French Foreign Minister Kouchner has asked to speak with you : l
about the letter to President Obama from President Sarkozy and President '
Mubarak, proposing a Middle East peace conference this fall. _ -

e Middle East Peace Conference: Our aim for any conference is that it be
meaningful, advance our shared goal of comprehensive peace, and be held at a
time that is conducive to moving the process forward. At present, we are
focused on encouraging all stakeholders in the region to take meaningful steps
to build a positive climate for negotiations. We intend to conclude this phase as
soon as possible, and then resume negotiations. France and Egypt’s work with
the parties and other actors in the region to underscore these points is
particularly important.

e Our position remains that the timing is not yet right for a conference this fall.
Two UN Security Council Resolutions and multiple statements of the Quartet
have also endorsed a separate international conference on Middle East peace in
Russia in 2009.

e Twould like Special Envoy Mitchell to brief you after his next meeting with
Prime Minister Netanyahu.

Background: In a letter to President Obama, Presidents Sarkozy and Mubarak
proposed hosting a Middle East peace ‘conference this fall, while France and Egypt
hold co-presidency of the Union for the Mediterranean (UfM). President Sarkozy
first proposed a conference during the Israeli operation in Gaza this past winter and
has raised the idea with Special Envoy Mitchell and with President Obama. The
French and the Egyptians will- support any format or approach that pushes
negotiations forward. Sarkozy and Mubarak believe they can shape the UM
agenda, and the UfM has already brought all the parties to the conflict together.
Sarkozy has actively promoted the UfM and notes that it 1s the only international
organization that managed to persuade former Israeli Prime Minister Olmert and
Syrian President Assad to appear together, which they did at its launch in Paris in
July 2008.

Call Notes:

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966283 Date: 08/26/2016 3
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;rom: ’ VHVurga Agedlrk [Hum?%%gg%%%&&w;ﬂhnby Judicial Watch, Inc.

ent: ednesday, Augus '

To: ‘ValmoroLJ@state.gov'; 'ToivNF@state.gov'; ‘hanleymr@state.gov' [RELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Re: Unga

[ got it to her

----- Qriginal Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>

To: Toiv, Nora F <ToivNF@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state gov>
Sent: Wed Aug 19 18:27:42 2009 . '

Subject: Re: Unga

| have Huma's document with me here in Massachusetts and can go to a Kinkos and fax in a few hours if needed. |
believe Huma has the POTUS draft schedule, | don't have a copy of that.

----- Criginal Message -----

From: Toiv, Nora F

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Sent: Wed Aug 19 17:04:27 2009
Subject: RE: Unga

Cherylis basically looking for a schedule of events S might do at UNGA, what POTUS is doing, etc.

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 4:57 PM
To: Valmoro, Lona J; Toiv, Nora F

Cc: Hanley, Monica R

Subject: Unga

Lona, I'm having a hard time pulling up the document | did for unga meeting. Can you make a copy of the one | give you
and give nora for cdm?
Nora, will send a separate email explaining.

KA NQIN1I9N15
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966289 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [Valmomekal@statergm] by Judicial Watch, Inc. -
Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 6:36:28 PM RELEASE IN FULL|
To: Huma Abedin

. Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: Unga

| am currently out of the office but checking email periodically. |
If you need immediate assistance, please call 202-647-9572. Thank you!

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966292 Date’
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From: Abedmn, Huma <AbedinH@state)geyiied vi ici

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 9:35 AM 2 FOIA by Judicial Wateh, Inc. . EELEASE IN PART

To: humamabedirq |

Subject: Print Fw FM Kouchner Request

Attach: S-Kouchner Call Sheet2.doc o B6

From: Syed, 21a S

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpeclalAssistants

Sent: Wed Aug 19 19:19:01 2009
Subject: FM Kouchner Request

FYI1...I received a note from the France desk, who received a call from the French Embassy, that FM Kouchner is stil keen
to speak to the Secretary (tomorrow if possible) and may also want to talk about visiting Washington in the first week of
September. I am attaching the Call sheet here, and per your request, it is also pasted below. We have been non-
committal to the French as to the Secretary’s availability.

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for
French Foreign Minister Bernard Kouchner
TBD

S

i’urpose of Call: French Foieign Minister Kouchner has asked to speak with you about the
letter to President Obama from President Sarkozy and President Mubarak proposing a Middle
East peace conference this fall.

e Middle East Peace Conference: Our aim for any conference is that it be meaningful,
advance our shared goal of comprehensive peace, and be heid at a time that is conducive
to moving the process forward. At present, we are focused on encouraging all stakeholders
in the region to take meaningful steps to build a positive climate for negotiations. We
intend to conclude this phase as soon as possible, and then resume negotiations. France
and Egypt’s work with the parties and other actors in the reglon to underscore these points
is particularly important.

e Our position remains that the timing is not yet right for a conference this fall. Two UN
Security Council Resolutions and multiple statements of the Quartet have also endorsed a
separate international conference on Middle East peace in Russia in 2009.

e | would like Special Envoy Mitchell to brief you after his next meeting with Prime Minister
Netanyahu.

Background: In a letter to President Obama, Presidents Sarkozy and Mubarak proposed
hosting a Middle East peace conference this fall, while France and Egypt hold co-presidency of
the Union for the Mediterranean (UfM). President Sarkozy first proposed a conference during
the Israeli operation in Gaza this past winter and has raised the idea with Special Envoy
Mitchell and with President Obama. The French and the Egyptians will support any format or

WA noinA Inn4
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approach that pushes negotiationssfanward-oiSarkeay-anddMubarak believe they can shape the
UfM agenda, and the UfM has already brought all the parties to the conflict together. Sarkozy
has actively promoted the UfM and notes that it is the only international organization that
managed to persuade former Israeli Prime Minister Olmert and Syrian President Assad to
appear together, which they did at its launch in Paris in July 2008.

Call Notes:

WA NnQIN119N485
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [Valmorabst@@satg-00uA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 1:21:12 PM [RELEASE IN FULL
To: Huma Abedin . '

Subject: Re: Sept 9

Taking off HRC. | am going to email them now. will .let you know what they say.

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; H <HDR22@clintonemail. com>
Sent: Fri Aug 21 13:18:34 2009

Subject: Re: Sept 9

We will push them to adjust. They shouldn't do this without you.

----- Original Message -----.

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
To: H; Huma Abedin .

Sent: Fri Aug 21 13:14:22 2009

Subject: Re: Sept 9

Yes, Jack can have your proxy if they can't adjust the time. | will see if moving the time is an option,

----- Original Message ----- ‘ \
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clmtonemaul com>

Sent: Fri Aug 21 12:14:45 2009

Subject: Sept 9

I really want to go to Cronkite's service. Can'we change'time for MCC to late afternoon? If not, can Jack preside?

LA NOINAINNALR
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Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 5:
To: ’ Huma Abedin; H
Subject: Re: Sept 9

From: Valmoro, Lona J Wa'“’”@'%%?c%%@dh by Judicial Watch, Inc. RELEASE IN FULL]

They are happy to adjust to the afterncon. | am going to suggest a 3:00pm start time which should give plenty of time to
return to DC. (Cronkite service starts at 10:30am)

—--- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <MHuma@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 3
Sent: Fri Aug 21 13:18:34 2009

Subject: Re: Sept 9

We will push them to adjust. They shouldn't do this without you.

---- Original Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
To: H; Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Aug 21 13:14:22 2009

Subject: Re: Sept 9

Yes, Jack can have your proxy if they can't adjust the time. | will see if moving the time is an option.

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail. com>
Sent: Fri Aug 21 12:14:45 2009

Subject: Sept 9

| really want to go to Cronkite's service. Can we change time for MCC to late aﬂernoon?'lf not, can Jack preside?

HA 09/01/201&
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From:  Abcdin. Huma <AbedinH@sIalgiged¥ia FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. , lRTE'-EASE IN PART
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 6:37 PM : B6
To: humamabedinl |
Subject: Print Fw: UNGA : -
Attach; 2009-08-20 Call Sheet S UNSYG UNGA docx B6
f

From: Toiv, Nora F

To: Plowden, Marisa L; Lurie, Mike D; Stremliau, Matthew H; Klevorick, Caitlin B

Cc: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I

Sent: Thu Aug 20 13:35:21 2009 4
Subject: UNGA

I talked to Cheryl. She wants to move forward with trying to do the UNGA event on that Saturday. She said S should call
Ban Ki Moon and suggest the Saturday date. Huma can you let us know the results of the call? | attached an updated call
sheet.

Thanks.
Nora Toiv

Office of the Secretary
202-647-8633

HA Nain1/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <Abedi tH@sfatesgai by Judicial Watch, Inc. FRELEASE IN PART
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 6:44 PM B6

To: humamabedin ]

Subject: Print Fw: Forum for the future e

Attach: 0728 _GOM BMENA Dipnote.pdf; PROGRAM OF MINISTERIAL . -B6

MEETING _final.doc; 2008_F{FChairSummary_final.pdf

From: Syed, Zia S
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Macmanus, Joseph E; Sullivan, Jacob J; S_SpecialAssistants
Sent: Fri Aug 21 14;15:05 2009

Subject: Re: Forum for the future

Spoke to NEA, and there is no schedule or agenda for this year’s forum yet. | am attaching the dip note/info
note on this year’s session and the conclusions from LAST year’s session, I am also pasting the schedule from
last year’s event below:

(

2008 Agenda

Saturday, 18 October 2008

. 9:00 - 13:30 Senior Officials Meeting:
19:00 - 19:50 Japanese Tea Ceremony — Emirates Palace
- 20:00 Ministerial working dinner hosted by UAE in honor of the Heads of Delegations — Emirates
Palace

sunday, 19 October 2008

08:30

Members of Government and Civil delegations gather at the lobby of Itihad Hall
08:40 Members of participating delegations proceed to take their seats in the Meetmg,s Hall
"Itihad Hall"
08:40 Heads of Delegations gather at the Majlis of GCC Hall
08:50 Foreign Minister of UAE meets with Heads of Delegations and Group Photos in the "Blue
Saloon ~ Itihad Hall" .
09:00 Heads of Delegations proceed to take their seats in "Itihad Hall"

Opening Sessiqn 09:05 - 09:30

A na/N4I7n1 5
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> National Anthem Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
Remarks by Foreign Minister of UAE (5 minutes).
' Remarks by F oreigﬁ Mim’ster of Japan (5 nvllinutes)‘
Remarks by Foreign Minister of Yemen (5 minutes).

Remarks by Foreign Minister of Germany - (5 minutes)

YV V V¥V VvV V¥V

Foreign Minister of UAE announces the conclusion of Opening Session.

Theme 1: Political Reform 4

09:30 - 09:50

©:0950-10:10

10:10 — 10:40

10:40-11:00 # The progress in democratic reforms and processes , including freedom of
expression and legal environment of civil society.

2 presentations by Civil Society
(5 minutes for each presentation) |
2 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers
(5 minutes for each intervention)

# Women’s empowerment (political, economic and social participation)

2 presentations by Civil Society

LA NOINAINAA 5
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(5 minutes for each presentatiarnrdIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
2 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers
(5 minutes for each interventien)
Discussion on Theme 1 (30 minutes)

Break
Theme 2 : Sustainable development

11:00-11:20
11:20-11:50
11:50-12:20

#® Education Reform: Youth &Unemployment, Vocanonal and Technical Trammg and Labor
- Market

2 presentations by Civil Society
(5 minutes for each presentation)
2 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers

" (5 minutes for each intervention)

# Cooperation among governments, private sectors including civil society organizations

nnma e lat 5
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~ Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.”

> . Environment and Renewable Energy
> Food Crisis
» ~ Humanitarian and Deveiopment Aid '

3 \]\Dresentations by Civil Society & Private Sector

(5 minutes for each presentation)
3 Thematic interventions by Foreign-Ministers

(5 minutes for each intervention)

Discussion on Theme 2 (30 minutes)

Theme 3 : Reviéw and Evaluation of the Forum's Initiatives

12:20 — 13:00

] J

. Presentations by:

> Foundation For T.he Future f o
» | Democracy Assistance Dialogue (DAD)
> Other imtiatives
(5 minutes for each presentafion)‘: S

Discussion on Review (25 minutes)

Closing Session

13:00 — 13:30

S

LY

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966333 Date: 08/26/2016 )
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

13:35

> Remarks by 2009 F oruﬁl.’ s Host
| (5 minutes)
> . Remarks by 2009 Forum'’s Co-chair:
Foreign Minister of Italy (5 minutes)
> Remarks by Foreign Minister of Japan
(5§ minutes)

> . “Closing Remarks and Presentation of the Chair’s Summary” by Foreign Minister of
UAE . (15 minutes)

Press Conference
13:30 — 15:00 Informal Lunch at the Oberje Restaurant

<<0728_GOM BMENA Dipnote.pdf>>

<<PROGRAM ‘OF MINISTERIAL MEETING_ﬁnaI.doc» <<2008_FfFChairSummary_final.pdf>>

----- Original Message-----

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 12:59 PM

To: Macmanus, Joseph E; Syed, Zia S; Beale, Courtney A Kramer
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob 3J

Subject' Forum for the future

Hrc has been invited to the forum for the future in morocco in early nov. Does
nea have a schedule or agenda we can get?

WA noindinnd 5
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FORUM FOR
THE FUTURE

g

"Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

[RELEASE IN FULL]

Agenda -

Program of the fifth Forum for the Future

Saturday, 18 October 2008
9:00 -13:30  Senior Officials Meeting
-19;00 —-19:50  Japanese Tea Ceremony — E;nirates Palace
| Ministerial working dinne'r.hoéted by UAE in honor of the

20:00

Heads of Delegations — Emirates Palace

Sundag, 19 October 2008

08:30

08:40
08:40

"~ 08:50

09:00

Members of Government and Civil delegations gather at
the lobby of Itihad Hall

Members of participating delegations proceed to take their
seats in the Meetings Hall "Itlhad Hall"

Heads of Delegations gather at the Majlis of GCC Hall

Foreign Minister of UAE meets with Heads of
Delegations and Group Photos in the "Blue Saloon —
Itihad Hall"

Heads of Delegations proceed to take their seats in "Itihad
Hall"

www. forumforthefuture.ae
)

-~
o

HA naIn4ion4 5§
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g" R Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

FORUM FOR
THCFUTURE

UAE

Q_pgﬂggjgggi_g_g 09:05 - 09:30
‘ > National Anthem .
» Remarks By Foreign Minister of UAE (5 minutes).
> Remarks by Foreign Minister of Japan (5 minutes).
» Remarks by Foreign Minister of Yemen (5 minutes).
» Remarks by Foreign Minister of Germany (5 minutes)

» Foreign Minister of UAE announces the conclusion of
Opening Session.

Theme 1: Political Reform
09:30 - 09:50 # The progress in democratic reforms and processes ,

including freedom of expression and legal
environment of civil society.

2 presentatlons by Civil Society
(5 minutes for each presentation)

2 ‘Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers
(5 minutes for each intervention)

09:50 -10:10 # Women’s empowerment (political, economic and
social participation)

2 presentations by Civil Society
(5 minutes for each presentation)

2 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers
(5 minutes for each intervention)

10:10-10:40  "pjscussion on Theme 1 (30 minutes)

10:40 - 11:00  Break

www.forumforthefuture.ae
-2 -

WA naina 9045
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?”' N . Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
o
AL \
Theme 2 : Sustainable development
11:00-11:20 - #Education Reform: Youth &Unemployment,
Vocational and Technical Training and Labor
Market

2 presentations by Civil Society
(5 minutes for each presentation)

2 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers
(5 minutes for each intervention)

11:20 - 11:50 # Cooperation among governments, private sectors
including civil society organizations

» Environment and Renewable Energy
» Food Crisis
> Humanitarian and Development Aid

3 Presentations by Civil Society & Private Sector
(5 minutes for each presentation)

3 Thematic interventions by Foreign Ministers
(5 minutes for each intervention)

11:50 - 12:20 Discussion on Theme 2 (30 minutes)

www.forumforthefuture.ae
_3-

' HA NaIN1/9015
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? N Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
T
UAL
h : i nd Evaluati h ! itiatiy
12;20 =13:00 Presentations by:

» Foundation For The Future
» Democracy Assistance Dialogue (DAD)

» Other initiatives
(5 minutes for each presentation) :

" Discussion on Review (25 minutes)
losing Session
‘ 1300 — 13:30 ' » Remarks by 2009 Forum’s Host

(5 minutes)

» Remarks by 2009 Forum’s Co-chair:
Foreign Minister of Italy (5 minutes)

» Remarks by Foreign Minister of Japan
(5 minutes)

» “Closing Remarks and Presentation of the
Chair’s Summary” by Foreign Minister of

UAE (15 minutes)
13:35 Press Conference
13:30-15:00 Informal Lunch at the Oberje Restaurant

.www. forumforthefuture.ae
-4 -

HA NOINAIINAE
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

[RELEASE IN FULL)

Chairs' St;rnmagg

1. The fifth Forum for the future, co-chaired by UAE and Japan, has been
convened in Abu Dhabi, 18, 19 October 2008 with broad participation of
ministers and representatives of the BMENA, G8 and other partner
countries as well as international organizations and the civil society.

2. The participants appreciated the efforts made by the UAE for hosting the
Forum including strong contributions made by Japan, in addition to the
efforts made by Yemen and Germany in the framework of the previous
session of the 2007 Forum. '

3. The participants reviewed the progress of G8-BMENA initiative and
"reaffirmed its objectives of this important dialogue and partnership.

4, The participants expressed concern over the consequences of the
international financial crisis, and committed to continue working together
to stabilize the financial market and to support global economic growth,
Several participants stressed on the negative impacts of this crisis on
developing countries and confirmed the importance of Doha’s UN
Millennium Conference and Kuwait‘s Arab Economic and Social Summit

. Conference.

N

/

5. The participants affirmed the importance of coordinated efforts aimed at
achieving a just and comprehensive peace of the Arab Israeli conflict, and
supported the full implementation of the Road map and expressed their
support for the Arab Peace Initiative as an effective vehicle to deal with the
conflict,

6. The participants emphasized the need to solve the Darfur crisis, in all its

_humanitarian and political aspects, and supported the Arab League’s and

the African Union’s initiative, sponsored by the State of Qatar, as it secures
Sudan’s sovereignty and unity and achieves justice. '

7. The participants expressed their support for the national unity,
independence and territorial integrity of Iraq, as well as supporting its
comprehensive national reconciliation, constitutional political process, and
the enhancement of governmental institutions and comprehensive
development efforts. :

8. The participants stressed the importance of resolving international disputes
through peaceful means, in accordance with international law and UN
charters, and stressed the importance of mutual respect .of national
priorities, sovereignty, independence and integral territories of all
countries. )

FORUM FOR
[ FUTURL

UAE

9. The participants highlighted the importance of enforcing the momentum of
political, economic and social reforms stemmed out of the local
environment, that are compatible with cultural, historical and religious

1

e

ARIARA INARAE
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characteristics of thewegiondncaniunction wigh ayailable capabilities and
resources. In addition, the participants agreed that the course and span of

reforms do vary from one country to another; and that the lasting progress
of political reform in the region is a joint responsibility between
governments and the civil society,

10, The participants recognized the progress achieved in educational reform
and recognized the important role of educational and vocational-technical
training in development. In addition, the participants recognized the
measures taken to further joint cooperation between governments and the
civil society in development efforts; particularly, in the domains of
environment, sustainable energy, human rights issues, food security,
humanitarian aid'and creating employment opportunities.

11. The participants acknowledged the progress achieved in the area of
women's empowerment and enhancing women's participation in all sectors.

12. The participants reaffirmed their commitment to guarantee freedom of
expression, human rights, justice, equality, rule of law, respect of diversity,
transparency and combating corruption, The participants also reaffirmed
their commitment to renouncing terrorism, extremism and violence and for
supporting joint regional and international efforts to combat such
phenomena in the international environment.

13. The participants emphasized their keenness to support efforts exerted on
enhancing and promoting dialogue among civilizations, religions and
cultures; and disseminating a culture of tolerance, respect of differences,
and not offending religious characters and convictions of all nations and
peoples.

14. The participants expressed their hopes to achieve peaceful diplomatic
solutions on the Iramian nuclear issue; that will deepen mutual trust and
enhance regional and international security and stability. The participants
also stressed the importance of ensuring a Middle East, including the
Arabian Gulf, that is free of all weapons of mass destruction and in
compliance with obligations under the non proliferation treaty. The
participants recognized that the region's countries have the right to acquire
pcaceful nuclear technology in the framework of rclevant international
agreements.

: FORUM FOR
15. The participants reviewed the progress of the Forum for the Future, since it I
was launched in Sea Island, U.S.A., in 2004, and affirmed the importance of UAE
supporting the Forum as a podium for dialogue and mutual cooperation  * -
among BMENA, G8 , partner governments, international organizations
and the civil society., In addition, the participants affirmed their
commitment to develop the Forum's mechanisms and to support
Democracy Assistance Dialogue (DAD) efforts for the promotion of
dialogue and cooperation between governments and the civil society.

TIA AAIARL IANRA E
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16. The pariicipants acjnovsledged they activities.ef the "Foundation for the
Future" and appreciated the efforts and grants submitted by donors to
support the foundation's activities.

17. The participants expressed their appreciation for the constructive work
done by all ‘parties to.expand cooperation and engagement between
governments and the civil society.

18. The participants appreciated the presentation by the DAD and expressed
their hope that governments and the civil society further promote
cooperation on reforms and sustainable developments in the region,

19. The participants acknowledged the document on “Partnership between G-8
- BMENA Governments and The Civil Society” and welcomed the efforts
made by the DAD.

20. The participants renewed commitments to continue their dialogue and
collaboration, and noted continued progress and cooperation among all
partners of Forum for the Future. They look forward to continued
cooperation during the coming Italian Presidency of G8 in 2009, and the
hosting of the sixth session by by Kingdom of Morocco.

21. The participants expressed thelr appreciation to the UAE for its generous
hospitality and efficient orgamzatlon of the fifth forum.

KEARKARAARKRAKRRRARRK R

LY
FORUM FOR'
THE FUTURE

. | - VAL
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ent. aturaay, Augus ' V4]
To: H: Huma Abedin IRELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Re: UNGA

| don't see why we couldn't — Huma?

——- Qriginal Message —---

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; Valmoro, Lona J
Sent: Sat Aug 22 10:26:44 2009

Subject: UNGA -

Could we db the Women FMs and Heads of State as a dinner inste'ad ofa Iur_1ch on 9/24?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966379 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [Valmoxabi@statergoM by Judicial Watch, Inc. ,

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2009 12:04:58 PM RELEASE IN FULL]
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: UNGA

| can send her and email and copy you — she had another question last night which | would like to get your input.

—-- Original Message -—--

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Valmoro, Lona J
Sent. Sat Aug 22 12:01.38 2009

Subject: Re: UNGA

Will check
| know melanne moved forward after she discussed with you. Will see if people can change to dinner.

—-- Original Message -—-

From: H

To: Huma Abedin; ‘ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent. Sat Aug 22 10:26:44 2009

Subject: UNGA

Could we do the Women FMs and Heads of State as a dinner instead of a lunch on 9/247?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966386 Date: 08/26/2016
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" Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

_[RELEASE IN FULL]

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@gclintonemail.com)
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2009 12 42:55 PM
To:

Subject: Re UNGA

At the waldorf

—--- Original Message —---
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Sat Aug 22 12:37:31 2009
Subject: Re;: UNGA

We did not discuss timing only that | would do it. Dinner preferable but lunch ok if immovable. Where is venue?

—--- Original Message ——

From: Huma Abedin

To: H; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov’ <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent: Sat Aug 22 12:01:38 2009

Subject: Re: UNGA

Will check
| know melanne moved forward after she dlscussed with you. Will see if people can change to dinner.

— Ongmal Message —

From: H

To: Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent; Sat Aug 22 10:26:44 2009 ’

Subject: UNGA

Could we do the Women FMs and Heads of State as a dinner instead of a lunch 6'n 9/247

HA 0a/01/12015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966391 Date: 08/26/2016



ViINULAOQITIEY U, USPdlUTITTIL VL oldle udol INU, M=aU 1o-UDues UUL NV, ULUQILVLOOL Udle, VOOV 10

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintanemad.eom] by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2009 12:46:54 PM .

To: B H _ [RELEASE IN FULL]
Subject:

Did u get clips ok? | know we were trying and kept getting busy signal for a while.

NnaINAINNA 5

- . ) LA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc¢ No. C05966396 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: H [HDR22@clintonematiziamid via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2009 12:49:12 PM .
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Re: _ : . |RELEASE IN FULL|

| did not get any.

—-- Original Message -—--
From: Huma Abedin

TJo:H '

Sent: Sat Aug 22 12:46:54 2009
Subject:

Did u get clips ok? | know we were trying and kept getting busy signal for a while.

HA NnbvinAInNnAE

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966398 Date; 08/26/2016
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J [Sullivanddi@state. 800k by Judicial Watch, Inc. RELEASE IN FULL]|
Sent: Salurday, August 22, 2009 4:26:38 PM

To: : \

cc: Huma Abedin :

Subject: Re: Steinmeir confirmed for 4pm.

Will do. I'll talk to Geithner's COS.

----- Original Me$sage -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> )
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Sat Aug 22 16:14:05 2009

Subject: Re: Steinmeir confirmed for 4pm.

Jake--he wants to be sure Treasury understands that he supports the German gowt's position in favor of the Magna bid
and that he doesn't believe Germany would support the alternative bid. Can you pass this on?

----- Original Message -----

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
To: H '

Sent; Sat Aug 22 12:46:27 2009

Subject: Steinmeir confirmed for 4pm.

/

HA 09/01/7015
'UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966403 Date: 08/26/2016



L bl s A S L L O U LB o e b B AL R Bl b b b R e B I R L i e e R b e R S et R e e 1 G e R

From: Valmoro, Lona J [Valmor %@%ﬁyh by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 200
To: Verveer, Melanne S; Huma Abedin ' [RELEASE IN FULL|
Subject: Re: UNGA questions for both of you ... =

' 7pm seems logical time. Huma, do you disagree?

—--- Original Message —---
From: Verveer, Melanne S
To: Valmoro, Lona J
Sent; Sat Aug 22 17:39:28 2009 .
. Subject: Re: UNGA questions for both of you ...

Don't know if the invites went out

Will chk )

Also need to see if waldorf available that evening
What time would you suggest if we can still change?

** —- Original Message —-- : .
From: Valmoro, Lona J '
To: Verveer, Melanne S; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Sat Aug 22 15:49:55 2009
Subject: UNGA questions for both of you ... "

1. Melanne, HRC asked us this morning if we could do the FM/HOS women's luncheon as a dinner that day. Are we too
far down the road in terms of invitations, etc?

2. Huma, The Ellen Sirleaf/President of Finland event — they can't do it on Monday because the UN is closed for Eid. Can

we explore Friday doing this on Friday morning as opposed to Monday the 28th which was their second choice? .

A NBINAINNAE

) [N ]
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05966408 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [Vaimomlt3@stateryow] by Judicial Watch, Inc. .

Sent: *  Saturday, August 22, 2009 7:37:08 PM : . [RELEASE IN FULL]|
To: H -

CC: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Schedule followup

| haven't heard anything from Landrieu's office, will follow up.
Will do on Kouchner.

---- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@gclintonemail.com>
Sent: Sat Aug 22 18:37:16 2009

Subject: Schedule followup

Mary Landrieu asked me to attend a dinner about foster care. Do you have any details? Also she mentioned an event at
the White House about adoption and foster care. Have you heard anything about this? Can you call Landrieu's office to
follow up? '

| told Kouchner | would call him on 8/31. Pls remind me.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967647 Date: 08/26/2016 )
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%

ng: éik:tvaLaufn c [thgN;goggfaﬂFg%él&ﬂpwlA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

ent: aturday, August 22, :50:

To: ° =~ Huma Abedin lRELEASE L FULQ
Subject: Re:

Ok

—--- QOriginal Message ——-

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To; Jiloty, Lauren C )

Sent: Sat Aug 22 22:48:25 2009

Subject: Fw:

Let's put kouchner on her call sheet for 8/31

—-- Original Message —---

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Sat Aug 22 18:34.35 2009
Subject: Re: :

I never got them. The fax machine has rec'd faxes for Bill all day so | don't know why the clips didn’t come thru.

—--- Original Message —---
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sat Aug 22 12:46:54 2009
Subject:

Did u get clips ok? | know we were trying and kept getting busy signal for a while. -

1ts AAINA DA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967653 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Verveer, Melanne S [Ve&euhbﬁ@sm;gayhudicial Watch, Inc.

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2009 11:04:11 PM

To: Huma Abedin; Valmoro, Lona J . .

Subject: Re: UNGA questions for both of you ... [RELEASE IN FULL]
We are trying

There are several issues :

-need to determine if protocol sent invites out aiready for lunch

-if not, we need to figure out how many leaders we would lose to G20 by halding it later in the day
- also if waldorf available in evening

We are looking into all

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Valmoro, L.ona J; Verveer, Melanne S

Sent: Sat Aug 22 22:49:00 2009

Subject: Re: UNGA questions for both of you ...’

7 works

----- Original Message ~----

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>

To: Verveer, Melanne S <VerveerMS@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Sat Aug 22 17:48:33 2009

Subject: Re: UNGA questions for both of you ...

7pm seems logical time. Huma, do you disagree?

----- Original Message -----

From: Verveer, Melanne S

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Sent; Sat Aug 22 17:39:28 2009

Subject: Re: UNGA questions for both of you ...

Don't know if the invites went out

Will chk .

Also need to see if waldorf available that evening
What time would you suggest if we can still change?

----- Original Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona J

To: Verveer, Melanne S; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Sat'Aug 22 15:49:55 2009

Subject: UNGA questions for both of you ...

1. Melanne, HRC asked us this moming if we could do the FM/HOS women's luncheon as a dinner that day. Are we too
far down the road in terms of invitations, etc? !

2. Huma, The Ellen Sirleaf/President of Finland event -- they can't do it on Monday because the UN is closed for Eid. Can
we explore Friday doing this on Friday morning as opposed to Monday the 28th which was their second choice?

/

' HA NA/N1I7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967654 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clodenemaikaomh by Judicial Watch, Inc. RELEASE IN PART |
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 12:30:06 AM B6

To: H ] :
Subject: Re: just read after a pretty intense week-the- It's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?-over

all it reflects your amazing strength of "Purpose”...keep on Sis and love

I set him clips so he should be able to print

—--- Original Message —---

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Aug 23 23:16:00 2009

Subject: Re: just read after a pretty intense week-the- It's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?-over all it reflects
your amazing strength of "Purpose”...keep on Sis and love '

| don't think so but I'll ask him. Also, when Oscar comes in tomorrow,| will try to get my fax fixed so | can get the clips |
missed plus whatever else is floating in cyberspace.

—--- Original Message —---

From: Huma Abedin

To: H ’ \
Sent: Sun Aug 23 23:05:05 2009

Subject: Re: just read after a pretty intense week-the- It's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?-over all it reflects
your amazing strength of "Purpose”...keep on Sis and love .

Sounds like he re-read the text of the 3am ad

—--- Original Message —--

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Aug 23 23:03:57 2009 .

Subject: Fw: just read after a pretty intense week-the- It's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?-over all it reflects
your amazing strength of "Purpose".. keep on Sis and love

Do you know what Roy is talking about?

—--- Original Message —--

From: Roy Spence < |

To: H

Sent: Sun Aug 23 19:17:13 2009 _ )
Subject: just read after a pretty intense week-the- It's 3.a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?-over all it reflects
your amazing strength of "Purpose”...keep on Sis and love

This e-mail is intended only for the named person or entity to which it is addressed and contains valuable business
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or otherwise protected fiom disclosure. If you received this
email in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately of the error via email to disclaimerinquiries@ideacity.com and please delete the email from your system,
retaining no copies in any media. We appreciate your cooperation.

—--——ideacity.legal.disclaimer.01112008

: HA NQ/N119N15
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967663 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemaibbempd via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. RELEASE IN PART

sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 7:40:14 AM : B6

To: Huma Abedin, 'preines|

Subject: Fw: just read after a pretty intense week-the- it's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hitlary Clinton |s?-over

all it reflects your amazing strength of "Purpose"...keep on Sis and love

Could you be sure | get this article?

----- Original Message -=---

From: Roy, Spence < |
To: H
Sent; Mon Aug 24 07:34:45 2009

Subject: RE: just read after a pretty intense week-the- It's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton 1s?-over all it reflects
your amazing sirength of "Purpose”...keep on Sis and love

Someone sent this article to me yesterday it was entitled:

"It's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?
She’s not answering those crisis calls at the White House. But she's quietly revolutionizing American foreign policy.”

By David Rothkopf
Sunday, August 23, 2009 !

----- Original Message----- ‘
From: H [mailto.HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2009 10:18 PM

To: Roy Spence

Subject: Re: just read after a pretty intense week-the- It's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?-over all it reflects
your amazing strength of "Purpose”...keep on Sis and love

| can imagine how intense this week was as you and the entire Spence clan gave Big Roy the best ever sendoff.

Does your title refer to the ad or something eIse?‘ |

----- Originai Messageg =---~

From: Roy Spence < |

To: H

Sent: Sun Aug 23 19; 17 13 2009

Subject. just read after a pretty intense week-the- it's 3 a.m. Do You Know Where Hillary Clinton Is?-over all it reflects
your amazing strength of "Purpose”...keep on Sis and love

This e-mail is intended only for the named person or entity to which it is addressed and contains valuable business
information that is proprietary. privileged, confidential and/or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you received this
email in error, any review, use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately of the error via email to disclaimerinquiries@ideacity.com and please delete the email from your system,
retaining no copies in any media. We appreciate your cooperation.

-------- --ideacity.legal.disclaimer.01112008

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967668 Date: 08/26/2016 3
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Full Name:

Last Name:
First Name:

Job Title:
Company:

Business:

—Umam Inc.
irwin Redlener, M.D.
Redlener
Irwin
Director, National Center for Disaster Preparedness
Columbia University Mailman School of Public Health

(212) 535-9707

Professor, Clinical Population and family Heaith

Mailman School of Public Health

&

Professsor of Clinical Pediatrics
" College of Physicians and Surgeons

Columbia University

IRELEASE IN FULL|

HA na/indion4 R
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@sta®jgtaired via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 1'13 PM m
To: fomainabediifT— | ‘PART B5,B6
Subject: Fw Unga ) I

----- 'Onginal Message ----- .
From: Abedin, Huma T

To Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J;, Toiv, Nora F; Sulllvan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe [; Wohlers, Paul

Sent* Wed Aug 19 17:17:40 2009

Subject: Unga

Cdm, nora will givc you a copy of my unga documcnt that we discussed with hre yosterday.

‘There are 4 sections.

- Recommended events' she agreed to do all at some point during unga. The ones in bold have already been launched.

- Consider- these are events we can make decisions on later, Only exception is the g-8 foreign ministers dinner She confirmed she wants 1o do that
- no need these were 11 items we don't need to do and she agrees so we are regretting.

- Bilats: many bilats we will make decisions on as we get closer. All african leaders we are not pursuing individual bilats since she will see them at lunch with potus.

The following bilats aro oncs we will likely do or scc what situation is liko as we gel closer te unga
‘I'o consider:

Very likely or Y.

(nher events:
- your food security meeting 15 tentatively set for monday, the 21st at 3pm.
| | We are adding that

- we are confirming cgi closing planary on fri, the 25th.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967681 Date: 08/26/2016 )
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

0

RELEASE IN PART

. B6 -
From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH(@statc.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 2:03 PM ‘ '
To: humamabedinl___ |
Subject: Print Fw:
Attach: - Speakers List (2) PDF .
A -~

----- Original Message ---—
From. Bnmmer, Esther D

To* Abedin, Huma

Sent: Mon Aug 24 14:01:53 2009
Subject: RE

<<Speakers List (2). PDF>> <<Speakers List (2) PDF>> Huma,

It was good to talk to you. Please find attached the UN's list of UNGA speakers as of August 14 We are researching whether previous Secretaries
have satin If you have a preferred time, we can check who might be speaking on behalf of a given country at that time

Esther -

---—-Original Message-----

From' Abedin, Huma . =
Sent; Monday, August 24, 2009 12:59 PM ' '
To: Brimmer, Esther D

Subjecl:

Esther, thanks for gettmg on the phone loday. Wl]_llfOUOW up lomorrow Also, is there a full unga schedule so we can see who's speaking when? And
does S ever attend other leaders speeches? .

. HA 0Q/n1/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967686 Date: 08/26/2016
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. Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
From: Abedin, Huma <Al§edinl-i@state.@v>

Scat: Monday, August 24, 2009 3-13 PM ) IIRELEASE IN FULL‘
To: humamabedin@yahoo.com

Subject: Print Fw. updated UNGA sched

Attach: DRAFT UNGA SUMMARY 09.docx

From: Wohlers, Paul

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Abedin, Huma; Brimmer, Esther D !
Sent: Mon Aug 24 14:46:25 2009 s ¢

Subject: updated UNGA sched

Here is UNGA schedule update based on this morning’s call and following emails fm Melanne and Cheryl on the food,
Dutch and Colloquium events. | have left GCC and P-5 events as before for now, understanding they apparently can be
moved around according to Jeff Feltman. Monday’s schedule now only has the Quartet but we can add/delete as
needed.

pwW

Paul D. Wohlers
Deputy Executive Secretary, S/ES
202-647-5302

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967697 Date: 08/26/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967698 Date: 08/26/2016
\ Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

8/24/09

UNGA SUMMARY SCHEDULE BS
September 21-30, 3009 i

RELEASE IN PAF_lT’

: HA NA/N1IIN15
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967698 Date: 08/26/2016

BS



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967698 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

o\@

<

Q’”p’@

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967698 Date: 08/26/2016

B5




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967698 Date: 08/26/2016 BS |
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

\0

i

c"’o’e

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967698 Date: 08/26/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967698 Date: 08/26/2016 B5 |
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

\O

&

<z’°90




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. CO5967698 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967698 Date: 08/26/2016 ?

. BS



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967699 Date: 08/26/2016

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From:" Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH(@statc.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 6:20 PM ) RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedin{ | . |B6
Subject: Fw: private line block and memo for yowHRC -- attached
Attach: ' updated private line block as of august 24th.docx; 08.24.09.docx
/

From: Valmoro, Lona J

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Mon Aug 24 16:51:10 2009

Subject: private line block and memo for you/HRC -- attached

<<ypdated private line block as of august 24th.docx>> <<08.24.09.docx>>

~

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of Staté Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967699 D
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967701 Date: 08/26/2016
. Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

TO: Secretary Clinton . _
FR: Lona RELEASE IN PART

DT: Monday, August 24, 2009 Be

. Draft line block throuigh Friday, September 18",

: Secretary Locke would like to see you in early September to discuss
“Internal prioritiés”

3. Wednesday, September 9™ — the MCC meeting is all set for 3:00pm-5:00pm.
Would you like to see Acting CEO MCC Darius Mans briefly (5-10
minutes) prior to start of the meeting?-

4. Thursday, September 10™ — you have been invited to the British
Ambassador’s Iftar Dlnner 6:45pm at the residence.

5. Friday, September 11" — I have worked out the timing of the Service
Nation/9-11 event — they can do the event at 5:30pm with your appearance
between 6:00pm-6:45pm. Yours would be the keynote address with 15
minutes of remarks, open press, about 800-100 attending. The Governor
may be there was well but you would be the keynote speaker. Can I move
forward and lock you in?

6. September 15"/16™ — Lou D’ Assandro i$ in town and would like to see you
(he referenced a conversation with Margaret Carpenter).

7. Actress Helen Mirren is in town at the end of September and would like to
meet you. Should T hold on this for now?

8. Yale Alumni Award of Merit on October 18th — I exchanged a series of

emails with |

N =

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967701 Date: 08/26/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967705 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: * Monday, August 24, 2009 7:02 PM
Subject: Print Fw. Updated Iftar Lisl

Attach: FINAL Iftar Guest List as of 8-17-09 xlsx

To: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Mon Aug 24 19:01:34 2009
Subject; FW: Updated Iftar List

As of today!

From: Zielke, Jessica D

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 4:34 PM

To: Pandith, Farah A; Olson, Jennifer D; Pensabene, Mary J
Subject: Updated Iftar List

Attached for review
)

Let me know if you have any questions

Thanks

<<FINAL Iftar Guest List as of 8-17-09 xlsx>> '

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967705 Date: 08/26/2016
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Fax

'HA 09/01/2015
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From: ' Huma Abedin {Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 7:07:20 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: - 'bringel| | Bé

Subject: Re:

Ok sounds good

----- Original Message -----
From: Benjamin Ringel <|
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Aug 24 19:05:29 2009
Subject: Re:

| understand,..casual conversation

At a dinner honorinhg Howard F..will call u tomw
Ben Ringel .
Armstrong Capital LLC

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Benjamin Ringel

Sent: Mon Aug 24 19:02:38 2009

Subject: Re:

We aren't scheduling her to do anything if she comes
Is not confirmed yet that she's even comlng
What's up?

----- Original Message -----
From: Benjamin Ringel 4
To: Huma Abedin )
Sént: Mon Aug 24 19:01:16 2009
Subject: Fw:

This is imp

Ben Ringel
Armstrong Capital LLC

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <J|IotyLC@state gov>
To: Benjamin Ringel

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
"Sent: Mon Aug 24 12:12:44 2009

Subject: Re:;

Adding lona.

From: Benjamin Ringe! |
To: Jiloty, Lauren C
Sent: Mon Aug 24 11:00:17 2009
Subject:

<

ln..:AA‘-
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. Can u get me 15 mins w her when she comes out to Hamptons?
Its imp. ‘ b

Thanx

Ben Ringel
Ammstrong Capital LLC
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J [SullivanJJ@state.gov] . RELEASE IN PART I
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 9:48:45 PM B5 [ =

To: H; Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: FM Amorim

Huma and | will powwow and figure out the best way to advance this with our WH counterparts.

----- Original Message ----- '

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent; Mon Aug 24 21:30:17 2009

Subject: FM Amorim

BS

~ Also he renewed invite for me to come and for Todd Stern to visit soon.

A‘lAA‘-

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967712 Date: 08/26/2016 °



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967718 Date: 08/26/2016
. Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. b

From: Sullivan, Jaceb J [SullivanJJ@state.gov]

. Sent: . Tuesday, August 25, 2009 12:13:26 AM [RELEASE IN FULL/
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: FM Amorim

| will be out of the office until Wednesday, August 26th. If you need immediate assistance, please contact Cheryl Mills'
office at (202) 647 5548. '

#

TR Y Y.
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> :
RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 6:37 AM B5 B6
To: . humamabedin |
Subject: Print Fw: S UNGA food security event: large vs. small scenarios :
Attach: S UNGA Event Large and small event scenarios.PPTX; UNGA country invites 8 21 09
1630.docx

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Tue Aug-25 03:54:11 2009

Subject: Fw: S UNGA food security event: large vs. small scenarios

Thoughts base upon what you all have seen at these kinds of events on what works best?

From: Plowden, Marisa L
To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Abedin, Huma; Lurie, Mike D; Stremlau, Matthew H; Klevorick, Caitlin B; Toiv, Nora F Laszczych Joanne
Sent: Mon Aug 24 19:48:23 2008

Subject: S UNGA food security event: large vs. smali scenarios

Cheryl,

After you left the meeting to discuss the UNGA event, Mlke and I continued the discussion with IO and EEB.
Here’ S a summary of the main points and how we see the pros and cons of two different proposed scenarios.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967726 Date: 08/26/2016
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We look forward to hearing your thoughts on this. In the meantime, I've asked USAID to look into available
space Thursday afternoon Sept. 24.

Thanks,
Marisa

LIA ANRINA IANnA
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From: Abedin, Huna <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 6.40 AM ' RELEASE IN PART
To: humamabedin .___,_ﬂ_...._. . B6

Subject: Fw. REVISED Call Sheet S UNSYG UNGA : -

Attach: Call Sheet S UNSYG UNGA docx

To: Abedin, Huma

Ce: Macmanus, Joseph E

Sent: Tue Aug 25 05:08:33 2009

Subject: Fw: REVISED Call Sheet S UNSYG UNGA

For S to make call

From: Plowden, Marisa L

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cec: Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Lurie, Mike D
Sent: Mon Aug 24 17:02:03 2009

Subject: REVISED Call Sheet S UNSYG UNGA

Cheryl,

We spoke with IO, EEB, and Amb. Cousin after the meeting today and came up with the following revision to $’s call
points. We decided the best language would be for the Secretary to say that if UNSYG cannot co-host, that she would
welcome the participation of his representative. The important point here is that we do not want the FAO head —
Jacques Diouf — to end-up co-hosting the UNGA event, and everyone agreed there was a danger Ban ki-Moon would
suggest he do so. In the background at the bottom | included a point stressing that we do not want Diouf to co-host.

Thanks,
Marisa
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

RELEASE IN PART
BS

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for
UN Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon

“August 24, 2009

Purpose of Call: You are calling UN Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon to ask him
to co-host with you an event at UNGA to advance the Global Partnership for
Agriculture and Food Security.

e UNGA Food Security Event: 1would like to co-host with you an.event to
advance the global agenda on food security. We see country-led processes as a
centerpiece of a new global agenda. This event would most likely take place on
Thursday, September 24, at 3:30pm. If you cannot co-host the meeting, I would
welcome the participation of your representative at the meeting.

o Event Content: We would like this event to be an opportunity for a broad
group of global stakeholders to commit to the food security principles agreed to
at the L’ Aquila summit. We hope to extend the L’ Aquila food security
principles to countries that were not present at the summit. The event will also
focus on highlighting country-led processes, such as the Comprehensive
African Agricultural Development Program (CAADP). I welcome your
thoughts on other issues you would like the meeting to cover. We look to the
UN to provide leadership in advancing a global agenda.

o Event Partners: We envision inviting Heads of State or senior ministers from
donor countries, signatories to the L’ Aquila joint statement on food security,
and developing nations. We would also like to include foundations, NGOs, the
private sector, media, and multilateral organizations.

Background: We want Ban Ki-moon and the UN High Level Task Force to play

a leading role in combating global hunger. We believe that co-hosting this event
with UN Secretary-General Ban Ki-moon would highlight the global nature of our
food security strategy.| |

|

Call Notes:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] ) R

Sent; Tuesday, August 25, 2009 6:44:12 AM BELBE;ASE I EARY
To: H : J

Subject: Re: FM Amorim

’_Lcan_dp_.amtime. U want to do 7:15?

—--- Original Message —--- . :

From:H )

To: Huma Abedin . !
Sent: Tue Aug 25 05:49:34 2009

Subject: Re: FM Amorim

Ok. When can we do scheduling call? | can do anytime before 8:30 and btw 10:30-12:30.

Also,| B
| l -

—--- Original Message —--

From: Huma Abedin

To: H; 'SullivanJJ@state.gov' <SullivanJi@state.gov>
Sent: Tue Aug 25 00:12:52 2009

Subject: Re: FM Amorim

A

Had a call with mark today re unga. And denis called me later this evening to reiterate unga plans. They seem to be
holding fast to not adding anything additional to his unga schedule. But we will reconvene and get back to you.

. —-- Original Message —- .
From: H :
To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Mon Aug 24 21:30:17 2009
Subject: FM Amorim

Also he renewed invite for me to come and for Todd Stern to visit soon.,

1A AAIAAIAARAAPF
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gav> ,
~ Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 6:48 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: . . humamabedin| ] B6 B6
Subject: Fw: sorry, here's the attachment ..
Attach: Tnvite to Clinton_Economic Club of Washington.pdf
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From: Mills, Cheryl D x ) |
To: Valmoro, Lona J £
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I; Abedin, Huma . !
Sent: Tue Aug 25 05:25:56 2009 : ' '
Subject: Fw: sorry, here's the attachment.... . . [

We need a sked mee.ting which | want to set up for next week.

In the interim - can we advise on whether we think we want to use this venue for anything and if not, we should decline

From: Strobe Talbott {

‘To: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Mon Aug 24 14:02:05 2009
Subject: sorry, here's the attachment....

- A SR VYIS SR | TRV TR W & VR e % Ve | VA b £ VAR VR WAL Wk M e W A e e

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 9:27 PM

To: Strobe Talbott ;

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D ' !
Subject: Re: guidance: Econ Club of DC as forum for HRC in Sept? ' |

This sounds interesting - can you give me a few days to determine whether it's even a possibility? Sept is imp month b/c
of travel and unga but want to check. }

Let's also connect on unga - glad you connected with jack et al.
Best

Cdm

From: Strobe Talbott < |

To: Cheryl Mills 4_ } Mills, Cheryl D
Sent: Tue Aug 18 21:00:36 2009

Subject: guidarice: Econ Club of DC as forum for HRC in Sept?

Cheryl, I hope for your sake that you don’t get this email for a while and that you’re getting
some genuine R&R. Anyway, David Rubenstein of the Carlyle Group 1s asking my advice on
whether HRC would welcome an invitation to address the Economic Club of Washington in
September. Obviously business-heavy. Audience: 400-500, screen questions for after talk and
he can provide them in advance; media coverage, etc. Itold him I had no idea but would check.
Depending on her outreach strategy for the fall, it could be a good audience, esp. if she wanted

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967736 Date: 08/26/2016
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to talk about issues like China, the development, the role of the private sector or
energy/climate—i.e., the econ aspect/component of foreign policy. If I should be going
elsewhere for this kind of steer, lemme know. Regards, SLrobe .

PS: Kemal Dervis, Judith Rodin and I connected by phone with Jack Lew Derek Chollet &
others on State end re outside input into QDDR - .

Strobe Talbott

President, The Brookings Institution
1775 Massachusetts Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20036

202 797.6200
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THE ECONOMIC CLUB

[RELEASE IN FULL]|

OF \NASHINGTON D C

2009 Anngal Conporate Parmers August 24, 2009

Bingham McCutchen LLL The onormble Hillary Rodham Clnten
The Carlyle Gy Sceretary of State
[SRE U.S. Department of State
2201 C Stieet, NW
Inloymation Management N D
I{..;;;‘l;ult‘mtsl. I|gwc Washington, DC 20520

Pucew ateihouseCuopers

Dear Madame Secratary,
QOFFICERS
SN

On behalf of the Econonmic Club of Washinglon, I would like (o tnvite you lo speak to the Ceconom:c

Club of Washington this fall on a date of your choosing.
Dav i€ M. Rubenstem

3
X I As you inay know, the Club 1s a group of about 500 business leaders fion i Washington metiopohtau
Dcm:?&-‘rslsu?s';f.'#c” area to whom you spoke in 1994 at a luncheon on the subject of healil care
:-Edﬂ?c".'i,ll;‘,r‘;l,:".”l'."f.( For the past 25 years, the Club has invited semor corporate and gorernment Jeades to address the Club
Iyles Can ‘ owissues of public Interest Amang those who have addressed the Club i 1ecent yems'are President
L RS TENI L BE S George W Bush; Ben Bemanke, Chanman of the Federal Reserve Board; JefT lounelt, Chairman and
tohn I Hawke, Ir CEO onencnI Eleciic; Kenneth L. Chenault, Chaurman and CEQ of the Ameiican Express Company.
\\CE PRESIT S TEQNIC I Jamie Dimon, Chairman and CEO of JPMorgan Chasc, and Biic Schmidi, Chairman and CEO of
Manst=a Gomes Monnel (inogle. Among those who have addressed the Club this year, when | succecded Vernon Jordan as Club
T BTSN ICE * President, are The Honorable Hemy M. Paulson, Sceictary of the Ticasury (in Ins last week in
Chruscopher ] Simmons office), The Monorable Timothy Geithner, Scerctary of the Treaswy, Larcy Summers, Chair of the
Ly Te GO O - Nauonal Econonue Council; Dr Chruistina Romer, Chair of the Council of Econonue Acvisers, and
Chastopher G Came indra Nooy1, Chaitman and CEOQ of PepsiCo  Rex Tillerson, Chawrman & CEO of Exxon Mobi!
NC. I T159% S5 CHAY e Corporation will address (he Club at a clmnu tlus fall on October 1% .
Wendelin A Whire
GrITRot COUMSEL Generally, the format 1s to have our guest speak fotlowing a nieal--breakfast, Junch or dimner--and 1
Juhn W H.|| then respond o a few questions, which I scecen for relesance and appropriatencss  Some of the
e

addiesses by out guests have been bioadeast hive by a varicty vl cable networks,
NMay € Dy '

EEcUT Thpesicr As we pul together our fall schedute of speakers, we have some Aexibility w dates The Club lypically
needs abuout (wo weeks notice 10 ongarize an event, and have 1t be well attended by the members

DIRECTORS Obviously, The Club would be delighted and honored if you would be willing to address ns members
e — — 1his falk. | will follow up with yow staff to see whether such an addiess might be of wnterest 1o you
and possibly [il mto your schedule

Lisa B, Daury

ﬁ;::'l'"fl;“gi':‘:l' : On behalf of the Club, [ appreciate your seriousty considering tins invitauon. 1 believe you would find.

Trmothy C Coughlm as our other guest speakers have, that the expetience of addressing the Club 15 a pleasmablc and a

William Couper wotthwlule onc

Deburah 1 Dingell
Mark 1) L

Rabete ) Thoragan Sincerely,
Michele V. Hagans . -
N Willinm Jainvs L. e N;./f/" :
Bawsfeantler Jones, Jr. /’? = // 71-. AT 4
Frank Kearmg o Ed
Baibaa Kiumsick
John € Jec IV David M. Rubenstesn
Kathryn A Maclane President
Linda L) Rabbat
Janes V. Reyes Cc: Cheryl Mills, Counstlor and Chiief of StalT, Office uf the Scuretary
B Fuancis Saul 111 Cc: Di. Anne-Matie Slaughter, Director, Policy Planning
Mitchell N Schear Bcc. Strobe Talbott, President, The Brookings Instiution
Samuel A Schiciba
Sudhakar Shenoy Attachinent ’

Chris Simmons
Stacey D, Stewart
Janr Verhage ‘
Demnis R, Wraase '
1156 Fifieenth Street, Suite 660 NW, Waslungron, DC 200051704
Tclcphonc (202) 481.3260 Event Registarion (202) 973.8669 wv wecomomicchub org

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967743 Date: 08/26/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967743 Date: 08/26/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

The Economic Club of Washington

[n 1986, the Economic Club of Washington was formed as a nonprofit corporation n recognition
of the Washington area’s increasing economic diversity and importance as a center of business activity,
and because of Washington’s unique and critical role in the national end world cconomics.

The Club offers a forum in which prominent busimess and government leaders can express their
views on the most important economic issues of the day and how those 1ssues affect the city, the region,
the nation, and the world. The Club also promotes a greater sensc of compiunily aimong business and
civic leaders, government officials, and members of the diplomatic corps.

Each year, the Economic Club awards $10,000 doctoral fellowships to two pronusing students
who are pursuing a PhD in economics, finance, or business at one of the member institutions of the
Consortium of Universities of Metropolitan Washington. The Economic Club offers a third $10,000
doctoral-level fellowship to Consortium students, honoring the late Philip Dearborn, for proposed
doctoral-level reseaich dealing with issues of direct and specific relevance to the Greater Washinglon
Metropolitan Area.

Since its founding, the Club has presented Cabinet officers, heads of major U.S. and foieign
corporations, noted economists, leaders in the media, and authors. Recent speakers include: President
Bush; Secretary of the Treasury Henry Paulson, Peter Peterson, Scnior Chairman and Co-Founder of the
Blackstone Group; Robert Rubin, former Secretary of the Treasury and Dircctor and Chairman of the
Exccutive Comimittec of Citigtoup, Tnc.; Ben Bernanke, Chairman of the Federal Reserve Board; Melinda
Gates of the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation; Richard Parsons, Chairman and CEOQ of Tume Warner;
Anne Mulcahy, Chairman and CEO of Xerox Corporation; Jeff Inunelt, Chairman and CEO of Geneial
Elcetric; Michacl Turner, CEO of BAE Systems; Secretary of the Treasury John Snow: former World
Bank President James Wolfensohn; Fred Smith, Chairman & CEO of FedEx; Nobel Laureate Joseph
Stightz; Tim Russert of NBC news; Richard Fairbank, Chaitman and CEO ot Capital One, Tim Geithner,
President & CEO of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, Ken Chenault, Chaivman and CEO of the
American Express Company; Henry Kravis of Kohlerg, Kravis, Roberts & Company; and Robert
Zoelhick, P’resident of the World Bank; Jamie Dimon, Chairman & CEO of JPMorgan Chase; Dr. Ruth
Simmons, President of Brown University; Dr. Eric Schmidt, Chairman of the Board and CEO of Google;
Richard Wagoner, Chairman & CEO, General Motors Corporation; a Political Roundtable featuing Paul
Begala, Mark Shields, Ken Duberstein, and Fred Barnes; ‘I'he Honorable Henry M, Paulson; Randall L.
Stephenson, Chairman & CEO, AT&T, Paul 8. Otellini, President & CEO, lutel Corpoiation; Lawtence
Summers, Director of the National Economic Council; Secretary Timothy Geithner; and Indra K. Nooyi,
Chairman & CEO, PepsiCo

The Economic Club’s Officers are: PRESTDENT, David M. Rubenstein, The Carlyle Group,; 5
VICE PRESIDENT, Debbie Dingell, General Motors, VICE PRESIDENT- PROGRAMS, Edward J. '
Mathias, The Carlyle Group; VICE PRESIDENT- MEMBERSHIP, W. Lyles Carr, L[, The McCornuck
Group, Inc.; VICE PRESIDENT- EDUCATION, John D. Hawke, Jr., drnold & Porter, NOMINATING
CO-CHAIRS, Chris J. Simmons, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP and Chris Caine, Mercator XXI, LLP; !
VICE PRESIDENT-FINANCE, Maritza Gomcz Monticl, Deloitte & Touche; SECRETARY, John W.
Hill, Federal City Council.

The Economic Club of Washington
1156 15" Strect NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005-1704

Tel. (202) 481-3260
www . EconomicClub.org
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[RELEASE IN FULL|

From: ° "+ Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)

Sent: © Tuesday, August 25, 2009 9:20:49 AM

To; - Doug Band

Subject: Re: Fyi

Grea'_t\- ‘ . "

—--- Orlginal Message —---
From: Doug Band ~

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Tue Aug 25 09:04:11 2009
Subject: Re: Fyi

Yep
They are coming to ny first and we are working on dinner on 9 or 10

—-- Original Message —--
From: Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band

Sent: Tue Aug 25 08:20:23 2009
Subject; Fyi

Lisa ‘and laura ling coming to dc sept 13th and having brunch to thank state dept staff who helped them. She asked if hre
could come too. Don't know if we will be in d¢ that day.

‘ LA NA/IN1I9N4AR
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967745 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: ; H [HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent; Tuesday, August 25, 2009 10:36:27 AM : T T
To: Huma Abedin . : a 'IEEII:EASE IN \
Subject: Re: Tomorrow .

Btw 1and 2.

-~--- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Tue Aug 25 08:15:40 2009
Subject: Tomorrow '

Margy is going to coordinate her departure with your arrival tomorrow. What time should | tell her you will arrive?

C.
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbedinH@state. gov> RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 2:15 PM ) B6

© To: humamabedin{ ] _ : ) B6
Subject: Fw: latest draft UNGA sched o

Attach: DRAFT UNGA SUMMARY 09.docx

From: Wohlers, Paul
To: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Valmoro, Lona J; Reines, Philippe I; Brimmer, Esther D; Wells, Alice G; Ashraf
Madeeha S; Verveer, Melanne S; Muscatine Lissa; Chollet Derek H; Campbell Piper A; Stremlau, Matthew H, Plowden, Marlsa L
Lurie, Mike D; Klevorick, Caitlin B

Cc: Sun, Douglas L

Sent: Tue Aug 25 14:13:22 2009

Subject: latest draft UNGA sched

For today’s phone call.

Reminder that this is still a notional schedule, not for general distribution outside this group since times and events will
still change considerably.

pw

Paul D. Wohlers
Deputy Executive Secretary, S/ES
202-647-5302

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 05967749 Date: 08/26/2016
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8/25/09

UNGA SUMMARY SCHEDULE RELEASE IN PART
September 21-30, 2009 BS
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov] RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 3:52:13 PM B5
To: H - N
CC: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Schedule

Great — yes all of the meetings should all work, will let.you know if otherwise. Thank you!

—--- Original Message —---

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Valmoro, Lona J

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tue Aug 25 15:41:50 2009

Subject; Re: Schedule

| hit send too soon! if that's the only PC then that day works | quI come to DC Wed night. | need to see Gration ]
ill all the other mtgs work for that day? -
You can regret AIPAC too.

—-- Original Message —---

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmorolL J@state.gov>

To: H {
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tue Aug 25 15:22:49 2009

Subject: Schedule

1. Clarification on next week-[

['Should I plan for a DC/office day

on Thursday, September 3rd with the last meeting being the Sunday PC?

2.  Monday, September 14th — AIPAC has invited you to address their Minyan Mission meeting that evening at the
Newseum. 100-200 of the top donors that meet every two years, they have a variety of speakers including Hoyer, Cantor,
Berman, etc. Given your possible trip, we recommend that | go ahead regret — | will not mention travel, just an
unavoidable conflict.

B5
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 4-25 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: humumuhedinl B6

Subject: Fw: ypdated calendar block for yoy

Attach: 2009 Calendar-V.docx

From: Valmoro, Lona J

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Aug 25 14:55:20 2009
Subject: updated calendar block for you

<<2009 Calendar-V.docx>>

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967758 Date:
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From: Benjamin Ringel| |

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 5:52:22 PM

To: Huma Abedin RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: ' B6

I'm finishing up an event for Spector...can | céll u btwn 8-9 '

Ben Ringel
Armstrong Capital LLC

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Benjamin Ringel

Sent: Mon Aug 24 19:07:20 2009

Subject: Re:

Ok sounds good

----- Original Message -----
From; Benjamin Ringel
To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Mon Aug 24 19:05:28 2009
Subject: Re:

1 understand,..casual conversation

At a dinner honorinhg Howard F..will call u tomw
Ben Ringel
Armstrong Capital LLC

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@chntonemall com>
To: Benjamin Ringel

Sent: Mon Aug 24 19:02:38 2009

Subject: Re:

We aren't scheduling her to do anything if she comes
Is not confirmed yet that she's even coming.
What's up?

—--- Original Message -----
From: Benjamin Ringel |
To: Huma Abedin T
Sent: Mon Aug 24 19:01:16 2009

Subject: Fw: .

This is imp )

Ben Ringel
Armstrong Capital LL.C

. ----- Original Message -----
From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: Benjamin Ringel
Cc: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent: Mon Aug 24 12:12:44 2009
Subject: Re:

Adding lona.

From: Benjamin Ringel <bringel@armstrong-capital.com>

HA NAIN1I9N4R
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To: Jiloty, Lauren C
" Sent: Mon Aug 24 11:00:17 2009
Subject:

Can u get me 15 mins w her when she comes out to Hamptons?
Its imp.-
Thanx

Ben Ringel
Ammstrong.Capital LLC

NANINA IDNA LR
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From:  Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@slate.gov> S RELEASE IN PART

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 7:51 AM ! [;

To: humamabedif - ' : B6
Subject: - Fw- latest draft UNGA sched

Attach: DRAFT UNGA SUMMARY 09.docx

From: Wohlers, Paul

To: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Valmoro, Lona J; Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan, Jacob J; Brimmer, Esther D; Wells, Alice G; Ashraf,
Madeeha S; Verveer, Melanne S; Muscatine, Lissa; Chollet, Derek H

Cc: Sun, Douglas L; Anderson, Gerald C; Smith, Daniel B

Sent: Tue Aug 25 18:02:06 2009

Subject: latest draft UNGA sched

With changes from today's phone call, Still working to confirm status/flexibility of UK efforts to schedule P5+1 events.
pw
.Paul D. Wohlers

_Deputy Executive Secretary, S/ES
202-647-5302 .
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8/25/09-A

UNGA SUMMARY SCHEDULE ESELEASE IN PART
September 21-30, 2009 :
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From: . PIRfpreines| |

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 8:48:08 AM

To: H; Huma Abedin; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' v RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Les Gelb B6

Yes, we're trying to find a date that works for Les, but he is a little, shall we/say picky.

From: Evergreen

To: Huma Abedin

To: PIR .

To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov'
Subject: Fw: Les Gelb

Sent: Aug 26, 2009 8:04 AM

PlIs see below and scheduling options requested. Is this a cover story? Does anybne know? By the way, this Sunday's’
story about Barbra was fabulous.

----- Original Message ----- :
From: Lynn Forester de Rothschild | |

To: H !

Sent: Wed Aug 26 07:35:37 2009

Subject: Les Gelb

H, ; .
| spent yesterday with Les Gelb on Nantucket. He had lots to say which might be of interest, but | thought the most
important thing to tell you is to make sure you are aware of the Parade magazine piece he wants to do about you, He
would like to do a day in your life, when you meet with members of Congress and international figures. He wants to show
the impact you are having domestically and internationally. He said he would give you a veto over content and looked
me in the eye and said, "she will like it". Maybe you know this, but did not want it to fall between the cracks.

Enjoy your vacation and love to all of you.

Xoxo

L

WA nNaIN419n4K
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From: Doug Band d B __J

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 10:10:48 AM RELEASE IN PART
To: Huma Abedin . . B6

Subject: Fw:

Have fun

----- Original Message ----
From: Benjamin Ringel
To: Doug Band

Sent: Wed Aug 26 10:03:56 2009
Subject

Is HRC out eést yet, | have to talk to her abt what is going on...
Ben Ringel
Armstrong Capital LLC

-
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RELEASE IN PART

B6
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 10:13:59 AM-
To: Doug Band
Subject: Re:

He's been phonebanking all of us
Wants her to go to aipac

----- Original Message -----

From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Wed Aug 26 10:03.40 2009
Subject: Fw:

----- Original Message ===
From: Benjamin Ringel
To: Doug Band

Sent: Wed Aug 26 10:03:56 2009
Subject:

Is HRC out east yet, | have to talk to her abt what is going on... |
Ben Ringe!
Armstrong Capital LLC

hBG_
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] y
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 20{|39 2:59:09 PM

~To: H; 'cheryl.mills{ |'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' : B6
Subject: Re: UNGA food Event RELEASE IN PART

B6

We'll work on it

—--- Origlnal Message —--

From: H

To: 'chery|.mills{__ | <chery|.mii|s[ t Huma Abedin; 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>

Sent: Wed Aug 26 14:57:49 2009 T ' _
Subject: UNGA food Event N o

Ban really wants to do this w me but he cannot do it at 3:30 on the 24th because he has to go to P'burgh. He asked that
we work w Bob Orr on his staff to find another time if possible. We should try to do that asap. He doesn't leave NY until
afternoon of 24th so possible to do in morning. He returns late afternoon on 25th. What can we work out? If all else fails,
work w Orr to get the right representative.

A NQINAINNAR

W]
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 3:39:51 PM

To: jcarsor ] BS —
cc: o Huma Abedin; ‘preines| ]

Subject: Re: Hello—quick question i

Jay—Congratulations! | am also a BIG fan of the mayor's and delighted he will have your help. | think this is ok, but I'm
copying Huma and Philippe to double check thru all the rules | have to follow. If ok, they can work w you on the actual
quote. Good luck. H

—-- Original Message —--- - :
From: Jay Carson | '
To: H

Sent: Wed Aug 26 15:21:44 2009

Subject; Hello—quick question

Madame secretary (that's still fun to say):
| hope you're doing well and at least getting a little down time this summer.
| have some news for you and a quick question to ask.

In é couple weeks | will be leaving steve's company to take a job in mayor villaraigosa's administration. Specifically I'll be
the chief deputy mayor and one of the top two staffers in the city. He's looking to reinvigorate and refocus his mayoralty
and I'm excited to help him do that and I'm really excited about the opportunity to help govern from an executive position.

| also have a strong affinity for him in no small part because of how loyal he was to \}‘ou during the primary.

That's the news — the question is that I've just learned they'll be announcing this tomorrow and | wanted to see if.perhaps
you'd be willing to give a quote for the release.

And | do know you have a world to continue putting back together so if this isn't possible for any reason | completely
understand. g '

All the best,
Jay

-~ A A -
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s R R " R - RELEASE IN PART
B6

From: PIR [preines

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 3:46:33 PM
To: . H

CC: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Hello--quick qgestion

I'll follow up

Might make most sense for WJC to issue a quote that talks about you too, like the Howard one

------Qriginal Message------

From* Evergreen

To: ‘jcarson|

Cc: Huma Abedin

Cc: PIR

Subject: Re: Hello--quick question
Sent: Aug 26, 2009 3:39 PM

Jay--Congratulations! | am also a BIG fan of the mayor's and delighted he will have your help. | think this is ok, butI'm
copying Huma and Philippe to double check thru all the rules | have to follow. If ok, they can work w you on.the actual
quote. Good luck. H

----- Original Message -----
From: Jay Carson |
To: H

Sent: Wed Aug 26 15:21:44 2009
Subject: Hello--quick question

Madame secretary (that's stili fun to say):

| hope you're doing well and at least getting a little down time this summer.

| have some news for you and a quick question to ask.

In a couple weeks | will be leaving steve's company to take a job in mayor villaraigosa's administration. Specifically I'll be
the chief deputy mayor and one of the top two staffers in the city. He's looking 10 reinvigorate and refocus his mayoralty
and I'm excited to help him do thal and I'm really excited about the opportunity to help govem from an executive position.
I also have a strong affinity for him in no small part because of how loyal he was to you during the primary.

That's the news -- the question is that I've just learned they'll be announcing this tomorrow and | wanted to see if perhaps
you'd be willing to give a quote for the release.

And | do know you have a world to continue putting back together so if this isn't possible for any reason | completely -
understand. ;

All the best,
Jay

LA NOINAINNAL
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 4.08:45 PM
To: Doug Band SELEASE IN PART

Subject: Fw: Hello--quick question
: r

Has jay asked u guys for a quote?

----- Orlginal Message -----
From: H

To: Jcarson[ |<Jcarsonl R |
Cc: Huma Abedin; premes.{ i prennes{ |

Sent: Wed Aug 26 15:39:51 2009
Subject: Re: Hello--quick question

Jay--Congratulations! | am also a BIG fan of the mayor's and delighted he will have your help. | think this is ok, but I'm
copying Huma and Philippe to double check thru all the rules | have to follow If ok, they can work w you on the actual
quote. Good luck. H

----- Original Message ----- ‘
From: Jay Carson < 4
To: H

Sent: Wed Aug 26 15:21:44 2009

Subject: Hello--quick question

Madame secretary (that's still fun to say):

| hope you're doing well and at least getting a little down time this summer.

| haveé some news for you and a quick question to ask.

In a couple weeks | will be leaving steve's company to take a job in mayor villaraigosa's administration. Specifically I'll be
the chief deputy mayor and one of the top two staffers in the city. He's looking to reinvigorate and refocus his mayoraity
and I'm excited to help him do that and I'm really excited about the opportunity to help govemn from an executive position.
| also have a strong affinity for him in no small part because of how loyal he was to you during the primary.

That's the news -- the question is that I've just learned they'll be announcing this tomorrow and | wanted to see if perhaps
you'd be willing to give a quote for the release.

And | do know you have a world to continue putting back together so if this isn't possible for any reason | completely
understand.

All the best,
Jay

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967807 Date: 08/26/2016
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From: Jay Carson |

|
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2009 7:34:00 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: H ‘ B8 |
CcC: Huma Abedin; ‘preines| |
Subject: Re: Hello--quick question

Thank you very much and sorry again to bug you with this given everything else on your plate
I'll talk to huma/philippe and we'll figure it out
! hope you're doing very well‘and look forward to seeing you in person soon

All the best,
Jay

- —--- Original Message -—- -

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
To: Jay Carson — _] ]
Cc: Huma Abedin-<Huma@clintonemail.com>; 'preines <preine

Sent. Wed Aug 26 12:39:51 2009 L 517 -
Subject: Re: Hello—quick question

Jay--Congratulations! | am also a BIG fan of the mayor's and delighted he will have your help. | think this is ok, but I'm
copying Huma and Philippe to double check thru all the rules | have to follow. If ok, they can work w you on the actual
quote. Good luck. H .

-—--- Original Message -----

From: Jay Carson < 1
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

In a couple weeks | will be leaving steve's company to take a job in mayor villaraigosa's administration. Specifically I'l be
the chief deputy mayor and one of the top two staffers in the cily. He's looking to reinvigorate and refocus his mayoraity
and I'm excited to help him do that and I'm really excited about the opportunity to help govem from an executive position,
| also have a strong affinity for him in no small part because of how loyal he was 10 you during the' primary.

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

ADINnd InnA L
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RELEASE IN PART

. ' B6
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 9.55 47 AM
To: H ' :
Subject: " Re: <

They've been printing, Just very slowly. Its pretty slow today.

Lots of ted kennedy talk Still figuning out details of funeral service, kennedys office is issuing invitations today.

Susan rice wants to update you on unga so we will set a call for early next week. Lots of things coming into place slowly.
Will send updates as | have them

—— Orniginal Message -——
From H

To. Huma Abedin

Sent. Thu Aug 27 09:08:19 2009
Subject! Re:

Ok. No clips yet. Anything else happening?

—— Original Message —-—

From: Huma Abedin . N
To: H i :

Sent: Thu Aug 27 09:06:48 2009

Subject: Re:

I'sent oscar clips but [ know printer there s a bit slow.
| hope you are relaxing. | |We are making no other plans otherwise.
Working on a new line block and some unga revisions for you which | will bring by later And a new call list.

—~ Original Message —--
From: H :

To: Huma Abedin .

Sent: Thu Aug 27 08:30:04 2009
Subject: Fw

—-- Original Message —--

From: susiebuell|

To: H2

Sent Wed Aug 26 19 41 19 2009

We are beyond pride @ your efforts in the congo (and everything else). .

Take care of yourself first, now and then

| l

Susie

Xoxo
Ask someone to email me address for you.

Xxxx

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Nain4 N4 R

. I g WA
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B6
From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc. gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 9:57 AM
To; humamabedin(
Subject: Fw: Self-Employed Women's Association
Attach: Climate Change and the Rural Poor Women Workers.doc; WTFC Concept Paper.doc

From: Folmsbee, Paut A

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Zeya, Uzra S; Brownson, Beth A; Dal Bello, Christine
Sent: Thu Aug 27 02:31:17 2009

Subject: FW: Self-Employed Women's Assoclation

Huma -

Received this email from Reema Nanavaty -- | know the Secretary has developed contact with SEWA over the years in
part through the Clinton Global Initiative (CGl). See Reema’s comment about organizing a panel on Women, trade and
Poverty with CGI which was discussed with the Secretary. | don’t know if this something of interest or if you were
looking for this — let me know if we can do any follow up.

| will forward the climate change document to Todd Stern.

Paul

Paul A. Folmsbee
Principal Officer and US Consul General

Lincoln House

78, Bhulabhai Desai Road
Mumbai - 400 026 India
Tel: 91-22-2363-3611

From: Reema Nanavaty (BDMSA) [maitto:reemananavaty@sewa.org]

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 6:01 PM . '
To: Folmsbee, Paul A ’

Subject:

Dear Mr. Paul Foimsbee,
Thank you for the meeting on 20th August 2009. | look forward to reading your interesting article soon.

As discussed, | enclose a brief note on "Climate Change and the rural poor women workers". Kindly go through and
discuss with Mr. Todd Stern or whoever you think is appropriate and inform.

Also may | request you to kindly follow up with Ms. Huma Abedin, Chief of Staff on the follow up of organising a panel/
exhibition on "Women, Trade and Poverty" at the Clinton Global Initiative and at the UN, with the grassroot women.

Lastly, kindly consider SEWA's senior organisors (1) Mona Dave - for International visitors programme pariicularly

A AQINAIANAER

u
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focussing on Business. (2) Heena Dave - focussing on Poverty, Education, Leadership (3) Veena Sharma - focussing on
poverly, education, leadership (4) Naimisha Joshi (5) Rehana Riyawala. .

It has been a long list with range of subjects.
Awaiting'to hear from you.

With regards

Yours Sincerely

Reema Nanavaty
SEWA.

Kindly note our new email id is| B6
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Climate‘Change and the Rural Poor Women
Workers

RELEASE IN FULL|

The World over everyone is concerned and deliberating on “The Climate Crises” and its
mitigation. We also need to include the voices of the World’s poor and also study the
coping and mitigation measures adopted by the rural poor, and their future needs. This is
essential to make the entire process and the Copenhagen Summit also inclusive of the

poor.
SEWA therefore proposes

(a) Having a dialogue and debate with companies, Governments to look into
designing affordable renewable energy lighting and other equipments, solar
panels etc Equipments which are accessible and affordable to the rural poor as
well. Carry out joint/ collaborative investments to reach out and involve the rural

masses in South Asia.

(b)  Involve Universities and Research Centre in engaging.in community research to
design methods, approaches to.m'itigate and reduce carbon emissions, resulting
into micro — macro linkages and diélogue. This will bring out the voices of the

rural poor into policy dialogue and debate on climate change.
While countries and Government debate on macro policies, there is urgent need to engage

the rural poor who still constitute more than 30% of the Worlds population in the climate

change mitigation measures.

. UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967817 Date: 08/26/2016
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Women’s Trade & Finance Council

[RELEASE IN th.j

Mission and Objectives

The Women’s Trade & Finance Council has been created to address poverty by fostering
greater inclusion of women’s productivity in global trade flows. The Council’s
overarching objective is to influence trade and finance policies at the international and
national levels. In addition, the Council seeks to cultivate North-South linkages that
expand market and business opportunities, thereby contributing in measurable terms to
sustainable livelihoods.

Who we are :

Originally conceptualized by Senator Hillary Clinton (D-NY) and Reema Nanavaty of
the Self Employed Women’s Association in India (SEWA), the Women’s Trade &
Finance Council has been established by the Global Fairness Initiative (GFI) in
partnership with Vital Voices Global Partnership and SEWA. The Council is comprised
of international businesswomen, scholars, thought leaders, and communications experts,
all of whom share a commitment to strengthening the role of women in the global
economy. The Council also engages practitioners, policy experts, economists and others
whose knowledge of gender and trade issues bolsters the credibility and efficacy of its
work. ‘

What we do ' '

Given its composition, the Women’s Trade & Finance Council is uniquely positioned to
pursue a dual-track approach to (1) leverage its high-impact capacity to influence global
trade and finance policymakers, and (2) foster practical linkages that yield near term
business opportunities. : ‘

Through its'convening power and access to international policymakers, Council members
are well positioned to raise awareness about the gender aspects of international trade and
finance, and to propose reforms that will promote sustainable livelihoods and strengthen
developing economies. The Council is structured to examine and develop solutions to
such practical issues as financing terms, market access barriers, production constraints
and supply chain management challenges. In addition, the Council serves as a forum
through which potential partners can pursue pioneering commercial opportunities and
share best practices. - ¢

]

. HA Na/IN1/19N41R
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B
From: * Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@staté.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 1:59 PM ‘ ' !
To: humamabedin{ B6
Subject: Print Fw New Call Grid 8/27/09 :
Attach: 2009_08_27_13_57_07.pdf

From: Jiloty, Lauren C
To: Abedin, Huma s :
Sent: Thu Aug 27 13:58:20 2009 ' . |
Subject: New Call Grid 8/27/09 '

NAIAAINNAER
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Scnt: Thursday, August 27, 2009 3 53 PM RELEASE IN PART
; B5,B6

To: humamabedil

Subject: Prnt Fw: WomenOs' Leader Gues List and Invitation e

Attach: 2009 UNGA Invitee List - FINAL docx; Invite.doc

-

From: Guice, April J

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Jones, Natalie R

Sent: Thu Aug 27 15:44:31 2009

Subject: Women€s' Leader Guest List and Invitation

ﬂl Huma:
Hope you are enjoying some time off|
Hate to bring up business but......

Can you please clear on the invite for the lunch by the Secretary in honor of the women chiefs of state, heads of government and foreign ministers
and the final guest list from gwi. (GWI has also cleared on the invitation wording)

Please note that [

Also please note that 2 countries have 2 Invitees since both the chief of state/head of government and the foreign minister are both women.
Thank youl
April

<<2009 UNGA Invitee List - FINAL docx>> <<|nvite.doc>>

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05967827 Date: 08/26/2016
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A P .
2009 Women Chiefs of State/Heads of Government I-REL—E SE IN PARY B§J

2009 Women Ministers of Foreign Affairs
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbedinH@state gov> |_R_ELEASE IN PART
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 542 PM : IBG B

Ta: humamubed | |

Subject: Fw' Dodd/Leahy Letter on Colombian DCA

Attach: Leahy Dodd Incoming Letter to S PDF.pdf

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Tolv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne; S_SpecialAssistants; Verma, Richard R; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Thu Aug 27 17:01:03 2009

Subject: RE: Dodd/Leahy Letter on Colombian DCA

It is all together in one document, so you have to click on the “next page” button at the bottom of the screen to get to
the letter on pages 3 and 4. :

To make it easier, |'ve rescanned and attached just the letter as a PDF so you can scroll through it.

Courtney

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 4:46 PM

To: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne; S_SpecialAssistants; Verma, Richard R; Abedin, Huma
Subject: RE: Dodd/Leahy Letter on Colombian DCA

Courtney — when | click on the incoming letter —it’s just the tracking sheet.

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne; S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: Dodd/Leahy Letter on Colombian DCA

Hi Cheryl,

Attached is the incoming letter from Dodd and Leahy to the Secretary on the Colombian DCA as well as A/S Verma's
response back to them.

Courtney

WA NAINAIMN4R
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Wnited States Senate RELEASE IN FULL|

WASHINGTON, DC 20510

July 28. 2009

“The 1onorablc Hillary Rodham Clinton

Secretary of State

United States Department of State
2201 C Street. Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20520

Dear Madame Secretary:

We are wriling about press articles regarding the State Depariment’s negotiations with
the Government of Colombia to establish a semi-permancnt military presence with hase
geeess in that country.

Despite the obvious foreign policy and budgctary implications of such an agreemen.
neither the Foreign Relations Commitice nor the State, Foreign Operations Subcommitee
of the Appropriations Committee was even informed of the negotiations. much less
consulted on them. Even after press reports divulged their existence. the negotiations
were acknowledged only in response to staff inquiries.

Giiven this lack of consultation, we respectfully request a written summary of the
negotiations and their results. Specifically. we would like to know:

o What sort of U.S. mjlitary presence in Colombia and the region do these
negotiations envision? What would be the operational and policy purposes of’
such a presence? 1low would the basing agreement atfect limitations on the (LS.
role in Columbian countemnarcotics/counterinsurgency operations?

o [low many U.S. troops, what rotation schedule. what hardware. and what support
infrastructure would be intended, where and at what cost? What henelits of any
kind would accruc o the Colombian Government. and specifically to the
Colombian military. under such an arrangement” And what programs. if any,
‘would be reduced in order to pay for this scmi-permanent military presence?

e  Where would semi-pcrmanent basc access litinto the ULS. interagency
commitment - as previously bricfed to the Committees on Appropriations and
Foreign Relations - to gradually reduce U.S. military assistance (o Colombia and

“nationalize™ major elements of Plan Colombia? Under what conditinns would
you anticipate closing the basc(s) short of the reported 10-year period”?

e What arc the implications of further deepcning our relationship with the _
Colombian military at a time of growing revelations about the widespread folsos
positivos (“false positives™) scandal. in which the Colombian military recruited
miny hundreds (sume estimates are as high as 1.600) of boys and young men lor

LA NOINA4 ITNA4
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jobs in the countryside that did not exist and then summarily executed them to
eam bonuscs and vacation days”? In your judgment, what signal docs a deepening
of our partnership with the Colombian military send before investigations gain
momentum and accountability for these atrocities is established”? Tlow. given
these circumstances, would deeper institutionalized couperation with the

Colombian military fit in with our strategic intcrest in and commitment to human
rights and the rule of law?

What implications does a basing agrcement hold for other U.S. interests in South
America, and how were those implications weighed in the negotiation? What |
consultation or notification with Colombia's neighbors was made before press
reports ahout the basing proposals appeared, and how did they react? What
impact would the Department expect such a basing agreement to have in the
region and on our relations with other South Amcrican countries”

low long have the ncgotiations been going on. and why was there no consultation
with the above-mcentioned congressional committees or with NGO experts on
Calombia? Was the lack of consultation as peivasive on the Colombian side as
well, and, it so, did the Department judge, or concur in the Colombian

Govcernient's judgment, that there should be no consullauon on the Colombian
sidc either?

We look forward to discussing this important issuc with you. The decision to make semi-
permanent a U.S. military presence in Colombia warrants serious debale about both the

practical aspects as well as the implications fur other U.S. objectives in that couniry and
the region,

Sincerely.,

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> i RELEASE IN PART
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 6:19 PM ; © |B6 -
To: humamabedin[

Subject: Fw: Dodd/Leahy Letter on Colombian DCA :

Attach: Leahy Dodd incoming letter to S.TIF; Response to Dodd.pdf; Response to Leahy.pdf

From MIIIs, Cheryl D

Yo: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Thu Aug 27 16:45:01 2009

Subject: FW: Dodd/Leahy Letter on Colombian DCA

Per our conversation

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D~

Cc: Toiv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne; S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: DoddlLeahy Letter on Colombian DCA '

Hi Cheryl,

~

Attached is the incoming letter from Dodd and Leahy to the Secretary on the Colombian DCA as well as A/S Verma's
response back to them.

Courtney

NAINAINNKAE
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[RELEASE IN FULL]
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From:
Sent:
To: -
Subject:

Will do.
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1

Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]
Thursday, August 27, 2009 9:40:25 PM
H; '‘ValmoroLJ@state.gov'

Re; Lieberman

Mccain also called wjc office today asking to come to ¢gi. =

—--- Original Message —---

From: H

To: 'ValmoroLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Thu Aug 27 21:30:12 2009
Subject: Fw: Lieberman

C05967867 Date: 08/26/2016

RELEASE IN FULL]

He wants to come see me w McCain, Graham and Collins about Afstan. Pls put on list to discuss.

—--- Original Message —--
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Tue Aug 25 11:55:12 2009
Subject: Lieberman

Joe lieberman wants to talk to you about his recent trip to.iraq and afghanistan with mccain.

LT R T ]
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The Secretarv s Call Sheet for
Turlush Foreign Minister Ahmet Davutoglu N
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’

From: . H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2009 10:54:25 AM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: RELEASE IN FULL
Ok.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H '

Sent: Fri Aug 28 10:26:56 2009
Subject: Re:

Ok. Weather seems to be ok for morning departure.
Also, we'lll have pouch of work from dc around 3 this aftemoon.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Aug 28 10:25:26 2009
Subject: Re:

We will have to leave very early tomomow to be sure we get there on time--no later than 8am wheels up. And we can do
phota anytime before we leave Wed.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Fri Aug 28 10:20:31 2009
Subject:

| didn't know you were told Catherine wanted her picture today. She wanted to come early so she could go to work. |
asked if we could do tomomrow since u have to be dressed to leave in the morning anyway.

On the plane, | checked with cheryl about using a govt plane and she agréed it was perfectly appropriate. They are
sending a plane to pick up jimmy and rosalyn carter in israel since there are no commercial flights. Gives u the ability to
decide when u r going and when u r coming back.

!

HA na/n41/9n1K
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